SERVIc,

& 3 Helendale Community Services District
S g 2 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342
3.l g

(HELENDALE | REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Thursday, January 15, 2026, at 6:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in
person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. To join
remotely: www.zoom.com or Zoom Ap; click on “Join”. Enter Meeting ID 463 173 8547 and Passcode: HCSD. Use your
computer audio or join by phone with the directions below. Phone-In Instructions: Call 1-669-900-6833, enter Meeting
ID 463 173 8547, Participant ID or press #, and enter Audio Password/Passcode: 872103.

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this
time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment
period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out
the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” feature on Zoom.

3. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 18, 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
c. November Financial Report

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Special Presentation:
5. Railroad Crossing presentation by County of San Bernardino Public Works Staff

Regular Business:
6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of the Strategic Plan
8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Creation of a Board Committee
9. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road APN: 0466-181-25
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement


http://www.zoom.com/

Agenda: January 15, 2026

12. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Properties: 27061 Helendale Road, Helendale, California

APN 0467-013-03 (Vacant Land)

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Silver Lakes Association

Under Negotiation: Well Transfer Agreement

13. Report of Closed Session Items

14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services,
that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006
at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk
of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



R
n gE VIC{“

$ s

gﬁis Helendale Community Services District
Date: January 15, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting December 18 2025
b. Bills Paid Report
c. November Financial Report



sERVIc,

& )

S s 2

E_‘ e . . - .
so3%-3  Helendale Community Services District
5] ’ B

HELENDALE
Date: January 15, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Regular Board meeting 12/18/2025




Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District

Y '”osw

§ % REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

HELENDALE

Date: December 18, 2025

Time: 6:00 PM

Meeting called to order by: President Ron Clark
Attendance

President Ron Clark XPresent CJAbsent In Person 0 Remote
Vice President George XPresent CAbsent In Person [J Remote
Cardenas

Director Gail Guinn XlPresent CJAbsent In Person J Remote
Director Artie DeVries XPresent JAbsent In Person [J Remote
Director Billy Rosenberg OPresent XAbsent O In Person O Remote

Staff Members Present

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Craig Carlson,

Water Operations Manager

Consultants/Guests

Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the public

There were four members of the public in attendance.

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion  General Manager Cox requested to remove Item 5 from the agenda.

Motion Director DeVries made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.

Second Director Guinn

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No [J Absent [J Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes J No L] Absent [ Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent [ Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes J No [J Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg O Yes O No Absent [ Abstain

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Martin Porcelli, Resident — commented on the BIG EIR letter and the use of the field for club
soccer — stating that $1,200 is a reasonable cost.

3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of December 4, 2025

b. Bills Paid Report
Discussion None

Board Minutes 12-1

8-2025




Motion Director Guinn made the motion to approve the consent items.
Second Director DeVries

Vote
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent [J Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes [J No (] Absent ] Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes I No [J Absent L] Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes 0 No [J Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg O Yes O No Absent O Abstain
4. REPORTS

a. Directors’ Reports

Director Guinn reported that she attended the Christmas party. She also reminded everyone
there is a town hall meeting hosted by the Silver Lakes Association coming up. She mentioned
she had a flyer with details if anyone was interested. Completed the required anti-harassment
class. She said that you can track the status of your letter to BNSF through the website, and
commented that someone she knew sent in 22 letters by mail and they haven’t been received
yet, she encouraged everyone to track their letters.

Director DeVries reported that she wasn’t able to attend the Silver Lakes Board of Directors
meet the candidates, however, she is doing a lot of research on the candidates. She also
attended the Christmas party. She also reported that she is planning on attending the BNSF
town hall meetings after the Senior Outreach Christmas program.

Director Cardenas attended the Christmas party.

President Clark reported that he also attended the Christmas party.

b. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported the office will be closed on 12/24; 12/25; 12/26; 12/31 and
1/1/26.

Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles reported that Staff made confined space entry at
Smithson station and cleaned the check valves. Made confined space entry into East contact
basin to clean the dried sludge from the basin. Backfilled pond manifold and made repair on
leaky air vac. Staff repaired the electrical at the main office to get the lights working on the
South parking lot wall and the lights under each building entrance. Staff also removed the
plugged air lift on the digester and are working on replacing it with a new lift. A contractor
installed new LED lights at the wastewater treatment plant for a cost of $12,800. This was a
safety improvement.

Administrative Services Manager Vermette showed a map of new accounts for November 2025.
She also reported that youth basketball and cheer teams were just drafted and games will begin
on January 10", The Senior Outreach “Magical, Mystical Music Fest is Saturday, December 20"
at 11 am.

General Manager Cox reported that the District’s total cash balance is $8,280,077; water has a
balance of $2,805,771, wastewater has a balance of $3,851,046, parks has a balance of
$782,633, property rentals has a balance of $166,662 and solid waste has a balance of $126,260.

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



CBB Trust has a balance of $2,296,102; LAIF has a balance of $1,160,964; CBB Checking has a
balance of $1,347,0073; Flagstar has a balance of $244,839 and CLASS has a balance of
$3,231,097.

Regular Business:
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2025-09: A Resolution of

the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Policies for
its Relations Among Directors and with Staff
Discussion: This item was removed from the agenda.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Annual Election of Officers
Discussion: This matter is at the discretion of the board. The Board discussed the election of
officers and recommended Ron Clark to remain President and George Cardenas to remain as

Vice President.
Motion: Director Guinn made the motion elect Ron Clark as President and George

Cardenas as Vice President.
Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes 0 No [0 Absent O Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes J No [J Absent [J Abstain
Director Gail Guinn Yes O No ] Absent 0] Abstain
Director Artie DeVries Yes O No [J Absent [J Abstain
Director Billy Rosenberg O Yes O No Absent [ Abstain

Discussion Only Regarding Annual Report of Disconnections as required by SB 998.
Discussion: SB 998 requires annual reporting of water disconnects and must be presented in
an open meeting and discussed with the governing body. This presentation fulfills that
statutory requirement. February 20, 2020, SB 998 policy was adopted. In March 2020, COVID-
19 emergency orders suspended disconnections. In January 2022, the disconnection
prohibition was lifted and the District fully implemented SB 998 60-day disconnection
provisions. The Board approved the following: one two-week payment extension per year for
any reason, one-time disconnection fee waiver, one-time late fee waiver, and payment plans
available to all customers added in November 2024. There is a 60-day minimum before
disconnection, seven business-day written notice expanded from 48 hours, expanded posting
requirements at residences, reduced reconnection fees for low-income households, annual
interest waiver eligibility, and tenant notification and protections. In 2022 there were 318
disconnections, in 2023 there were 282, in 2024 there were 320, and in 2025 from January
through November there were 243. The year 2025 shows a noticeable reduction in
disconnections with no sustained reduction in delinquency. Possible causes for fewer
disconnections include the due date changed from the 10th to the 15th of the month,
provided customers additional time to receive bills, more customers have signed up for ACH,
and more personal phone calls to people on the disconnect list.

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Consideration of Park Use for Club Soccer
Discussion: There is a request for year-round access to District fields for proposed uses
including practices, scrimmages, training camps, clinics, and tournaments. The request is
from a newly formed club run by Helendale resident Randall Lobato, which is open to players
throughout the High Desert, with the majority of participants residing outside Helendale.
Soccer causes turf wear, especially in goal areas, penalty boxes, and midfield. Continuous use
can result in turf thinning, soil compaction, and reduced field health. Additional maintenance
would be required, including aeration, overseeding, and fertilization, and increased use
results in added maintenance costs to the District. Field use must be coordinated around
existing priority activities, including Helendale CSD Youth Flag Football, Helendale CSD Youth
Soccer, Helendale School District Football, Helendale School District Soccer, Concerts in the
Park, and routine field maintenance. Additional considerations include no practices
recommended in April for turf recovery and scheduling flexibility needed to accommodate
maintenance activities and potential field relocations or time adjustments. Helendale School
District pays $5,000 per year and uses the field for football with three to five games and
limited practices and for soccer during the season from October through February. Mr.
Lobato discussed his program and answered Board and community member questions. The
Board requested more information on costs — what other teams are paying in nearby
communities, clarification on what “occasional games” means, what the additional costs to
maintain the field would be, and a list of actual dates and times for use. The Board agreed to
let the club continue use at the standard $30 per hour rate while this evaluation is being
completed. They would like this item to be brought back in February.

Motion: There was no motion on this item.

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Purchase of a Vacuum Excavator Unit
Discussion: The current unit was purchased used in 2022 from UIA and has been an invaluable
tool for water operations, including leak repair, cleaning out meter boxes, potholing for
utilities, and pressure washing equipment, well sites, and tank sites. Wastewater has
borrowed the unit several times. The unit has been experiencing a lot of maintenance issues
which have taken it offline regularly, including problems with the water pump and pulley, an
oil leak, and a fuel tank crack. If the purchase is approved, Wastewater would take the old
unit. There are not many dealers, and quotes were requested from two Southern California
sources: DitchWitch West and PresTechEquipment. DitchWitch West quoted HX30GA at
$62,393 and HX30GA with added hydraulic trailer brakes (VT9H) at $65,085.17, while
PresTechEquipment quoted PV500-OHO-W-T at $88,929.88 and PV500-GHO-W-T at
$93,347.63. The lowest bid is for an identical unit to what is currently owned. Funding for the
unit would come from water reserves of $2.8 million and interest earnings of $271,649 year-
to-date.

Motion: Director Cardenas made a motion to approve the purchase of a vacuum excavator
from the lowest bidder to be funded from interest earnings at a cost not to exceed $62,393
plus tax, license and DMV registration.

Second: Director DeVries

Vote:
Vice President Ron Clark Yes O No O Absent [ Abstain
Director George Cardenas Yes O No O Absent [ Abstain

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



Director Gail Guinn Yes O No O Absent [ Abstain

Director Artie DeVries Yes O No O Absent O Abstain

Director Billy Rosenberg O Yes O No Absent O Abstain

Other Business
10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Discussion regarding forming a finance committee
President Clark called for a brief break at 7:12 pm.

Closed Session

11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road APN: 0466-181-25
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Option and Lease Agreement

12. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session to discuss the agendized item,
there was no reportable action.

13. Adjournment
President Clark adjourned the meeting at 7:33 pm.

Ron Clark, President Cheryl Vermette, Clerk of the Board
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available
upon request at the Helendale CSD office.

Board Minutes 12-18-2025



SERV/~ e

&
& @

<

DATE: January 15, 2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Andrea Chavis, Customer Service Lead

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3b

;%2 Helendale Community Services District

Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 26 checks and 33 Bank Drafts totaling $292,759.08.

Total Cash Available 1/9/25 12/12/25
Cash $8,370,387.69 $8,280,077.02
Checks, DFT’s/EFT’s Issued $292,759.08 $305,474.52

INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the District funds invested as of 12/31/25

Interest Rate

Interest Income

CA CLASS* 3.7876% $190,303.71 Fiscal Year to date
CBB Trust 4.02% $64,928.42 Year to date
LAIF 4.096% $37,745.06 Fiscal Year to date




=

Issued
Date

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval
Transaction Detail

Helendale CSD

Number

Description

Bank Account: 211102187 - CBB Checking

12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/15/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
01/07/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/08/2026
01/09/2026
01/09/2026
01/09/2026
12/22/2025
12/29/2025
12/23/2025
12/30/2025
12/16/2025
12/16/2025
12/26/2025
01/02/2026
12/17/2025
12/17/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
12/15/2025
01/06/2026
12/19/2025
12/19/2025
01/02/2026

29329
29330
22331

9354

DFT0002976
DFT0002994
DFT0002995
DFT0002998
DFT0003001
DFT0003002
DFT0003003
DFT0003004
DFT0003005
DFT0003006
DFT0003013
DFT0003015
DFT0003019
DFT0003020
DFT0003021
DFT0003022

r

DFT0003024
DFT0003025
DFT0003028

1/9/2026 10:52:21 AM

ACI Payments, Inc

ASBCSD

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

C Wells Pipeline Materials , Inc

Cali Coast Electric

County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div.
Independence Charter Academy

Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc

State of California Department of Justice
Helendale Community Services District
Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Burrtec Waste Industries Inc

Burrtec Waste Industries Inc

Burrtec Waste Industries Inc

Burrtec Waste Industries Inc

Heritage Victor Valley Medical Group
Mobile Occupational Services, Inc.
Print Mart

Rebecca Gonzalez

Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc
Underground Service Alert of Southern California
Silver Lakes Landscaping and Maintenance LLC
Cali Coast Electric

C. J. Brown & Company, CPAs
Southern California Edison

Southern California Edison

Southern California Edison

Southern California Edison

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Southern California Edison

Southern California Edison

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless

CalPERS - SIP 457

California State Disbursement Unit
CalPERS - PEPRA

TASC

Internal Revenue Service

Employment Development Center
Southern California Edison

Beck Qil Inc

Beck Oil Inc

CalPERS - SIP 457

Issued Date Range: 12/13/2025 - 01/09/2026

Amount

-55.20
-300.00
-12,325.94
-1,150.14
-198.64
-2,970.00
-759.97
-150.00
-207.50
-49.00
-3,185.00
-62,558.38
-62,971.71
-197.48
-1,885.82
-1,706.46
-2,425.14
-70.00
-50.00
-335.70
-400.00
-939,00
-30.00
-7,000.00
-12,000.00
-2,843.00
-1,822.27
-1,505.92
-102.35
-343.48
-105.19
-83.73
-16.96
-2,002.34
-686.56
-136.35
-22,750.20
-230.76
-3,256.68
-1,080.99
-12,565.37
-4,397.47
-23,606.22
-2,109.17
-683.75
-6,636.82

Type

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft

Cleared Date Range: -

Module

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Page 1 of 3



WY 12:25:0T 9¢02/6/1

€ Jo ¢ abeg
80'65L26T- 65 :lejo) 1oday
80'v9L'9LT- 9z PRYD
00'S66'STT- 33 yeigjueg
unowy wno) adAj uopoesues)
80°65£'T62- 65 ‘|ejo) Joday
80'65L'T6T- 65 Fuppay) - g8 U YSe) 000TLIL-66 66
unowy wuno) N0y yse)
80°6SLT6Z- 65 ‘|ejo) Joday
80'65L'T6T- 65 FuUnI3YD 98D L8TZ0TTI1L
unowy wuno) UN0Yy yueg
Atewwng

- :28uey ayeq panss|

Hoday uoidesues] yuegq



2na |01 | 50°g0Z'L
. (ro'0z) NOZVWY | S1IpaJid)
sjipal) (v0°02)
paijddy iR e
N 60'€2T'L | TB'6ST SL'89S'T L6'EE 95°09v's e
1gl0L jelol
65'99 vavanvy
£6'VBE'T vavanvy
ZU's0L'z vevany
£8'972 yania
¥v34 10v18
8Y'SOT | vsnanod ds 86'8ET S31dV1S
EL'E6T HOLIM HOLd 6T°EL J0SSY 1S
(4444 LUVINSYD AV 6E'BET BRRERRLE]
(44 1YNIA £5°SY SIM3Lvyd
B LYVINS
LE'BLT LHO9I344 00°0ST FLTERE]
- HOBYYH HOSHVH
SL'96 LH9I3ud 00'00€ SYINYNL
_ HOBUVH
0r'0T 99 31N0OH 0018 SIMO1
808 junodoe |3 pue uondidsap/m 123ys
vy Ly 00'0st ANg 1539 \
ANVINI ajdind uo pajsi] 150| 1di1adad / 3d1adau ou ajedipul 3jding
I8'65T |dwiaay | 9ETHE LHVNTIYM| L6°EE SOHE ¥31v1S| 00°00E Ang 1sag| sadieyn
R sadaeyd| A safieyy B%) sadieyy vy sadieyd N
ang 3duejey | SO°E0Z'L
aduejeg upad WS |(r0'0z) 9z/zt/t ang
SHP31) g sadieyd wns | 60°€2Z'L A D vy )| A9y yeis ang |elo)
HEEN sadaey) sadiey) sedieyd sadiey) sadiey) sadleyd sadiey) sadiey) uonduisag #1090y
SL0TT'Z ey LE'BLT | OE'TPT | €£8'922 00°0ST 00°00€ 00°18 0005t 00°00€ L6EE PO SEWX/SHID 008955-0T
SBUWX/ISeeDIg UILPY/SBWYX 10§ SPIED WYi9/uoayduny Buindsyuey] 1oy s Aaxin ]

) 8681 86'8ET saiddng Bunesado | 000€55-0T
TLBIT 6T'EL £5°S Bunsaw s28euey (eJauan/Builasiy pieog 10} poo4 01522501
18'6ST 18°65T Z3|eZU0n) 'Y JO} SWIojIUN 009€55-90
7S'ISY'T 6599 €6'VBE'T suuopun Ja3y) 0T00SS-S0
ZT'S0T' ZI'S0TT saiddns |jeqiayseg| Z000SS-SO
6E'BET 6E'BET 3jes sewsuy) 104 youny|  0089SS-€0

- 8'SOT 8¥'S0T swiojlun|  009€SS-T0
- SL'96 SL'96 11y Buidwes 10} 23e1015|  000ESS-TO
(444 ] (4544 (1] %14 T0Z ¥2niL [2n4|  TOOSPS-TO
ST'SEL EL'EGT FA A 101JBA 10 WY J3|pI/13g0g 10§ 100Q|  000StS-TO
§20T 9T 330 -LT AON pie) JAISEIN




COMMUN,
13|£i.|.5\0

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE |
Date: January 15 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
November Financial Reports

Attached for the Board’s consideration is the Financial Report prepared by the District’s
Contract accounting firm.




November 2025
Financial Reporting

.LOIH.LS\GQ

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

(Unaudited)

Prepared by

(W

STARTINGLINE
ADVISORY

*No assurance is provided on the financial statements. The financial statements do not include a statement of cash

flows. Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States are not
included.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to higher
consumption in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD
can trend over or under budget depending on timing of property tax receipts.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter
installation fees, other fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter
installation fees are budgeted conservatively due to the unexpected nature of these fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Includes any grant funding received during the fiscal year.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income. YTD activity includes receipt of PFAS settlement received in August for $172.2K and in October for
$368.2K.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education and training.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS)
support & other contract services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual Aqua Metrics
renewal.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending over target
budget due to higher consumption in the summer months.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle
maintenance and vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

$

b =
w

Ny 2
A
5 ]

i =

Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend
over/under budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which water receives 50%.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan are made in December and
June, while payments on the MFC loan are made in February and August.

Line 32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights: Includes water rights leases to the City of Victorville and Silver
Lakes Association.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
o $8.7K - Interior Ops Building
o $2.3K - AMI Meters
e $2.3M - Water Rights Purchase
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Water
November 2025

COMMUA,
10141810

November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 135608 & 678416 $ 1,632,679 42% $ 666,761
3 Water Sales 73,346 474,798 840,792 56% 314,318
4  Standby Charges 2,599 5,085 26,220 19% 9,198
5 Other Operating Revenue 23,072 52,417 117,710 45% 42,436
6 Total Operating Revenues 234,625 1,210,716 2,617,401 46% 1,032,713
7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue i - . 0% =

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 40 542,934 - 0% -
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 40 542,934 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 234,665 1,753,649 2,617,401 67% 1,032,713

12 Expenses
13  Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 38,091 185,358 511,480 36% 185,873
15 Benefits 14,624 72,585 202,810 36% 65,509
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 52,715 257,943 714,290 36% 251,382
17  Transmission & Distribution

18 Contractual Services 975 37,296 57,975 64% 24,571
19 Power 35,728 134,187 224,405 60% 87,350
20 Operations & Maintenance 3,663 44,644 182,500 24% 65,807
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 4,000 12,200 33% 5,998
22 Permits & Fees 3,945 5,549 40,225 14% 17,503
23 Total Transmission & Distribution 45,110 225,676 517,305 44% 201,230
24  General & Administrative

25 Utilities 475 2,305 6,150 37% 1,627
26 Office & Other Expenses 138 757 4,193 18% 2,790
27 Admin Allocation 69,003 345,015 828,036 42% 284,927
28 Total General & Administrative 69,616 348,077 838,379 42% 289,343
29 Debt Service - 149,447 346,309 43% 176,474

30 Total Expenses 981,143 2,416,283 41% 918,429
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights 77,976 77,976 300,000 26% 124,950
33 Capital Expenses (2,303)  (2,309,146) {1,621,000) 142% -

34 NetIncome (Loss) $ 142,898 $ (1,458,663) $ (1,119,882) $ 239,234




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and
delinquent standby penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and
charges. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of these fees in November.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from
Sewer to Parks. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
YTD activity includes the sale of a Dodge truck in July.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services.
Line 15 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel,
uniforms, small tools, and salaries for mechanics.

Line 17 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water
conservation program, and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend

over/under budget.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds of which wastewater receives 49%.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

K Ry
= S ©
_—
2 -9 g
= | 27 x
O O
& ] . —4

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 27 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
o $4.1K - BioFilter Rebuild TF#1 & TF#2

$3.6K - Fine Bar Screen Replacement

$32.1K - Solar Roof Project

$88.1K - Tertiary Engineering



&
< o
= .;\““ @ Helendale CSD
= 1 A= Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Sewer
el SN 3 November 2025
: . |
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Sewer Charges $ 164318 $ 816,110 $ 1,961,647 42% $ 788,072
3 Standby Charges 2,504 4,982 24,510 20% 2,432
4  Other Fees & Charges 9,784 23,779 46,479 51% 14,961
5 Interfund Transfer In/{Out) 5,964 29,821 71,571 42% .
6 Other Income/(Expense) - 6,500 - 0% -
7 Total Revenues 182,570 881,192 2,104,208 42% 805,464
8 Expenses
9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 30,943 135,917 446,410 30% 159,929
11 Benefits 10,064 49,062 156,051 31% 52,957
12  Total Salaries & Benefits 41,007 184,979 602,461 31% 212,885
13  Sewer Operations
14 Contractual Services 712 16,640 135335 12% 48,928
15 Power 19,471 63,838 144,150 44% 55,540
16 Operations & Maintenance 3,801 24,540 66,900 37% 27,406
17 Permits & Fees - 4,239 44,300 10% 18,034
18  Total Sewer Operations 23,983 109,258 390,685 28% 149,909
19  General & Administrative
20 Utilities 455 2,123 5,350 40% 2,228
21 Office & Other Expenses 471 4,365 15,960 27% 8,939
22 Admin Allocation 67,623 338,115 811,475 42% 279,228
23 Total General & Administrative 68,549 344,603 832,785 41% 290,395
24 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% 42,534
1,928,054 33% 695,723

e

25 Total Expenses 133,539 638,840

i

: 2 T R
27 = (128,001) (1,100,000) 12% -
28 Net Income (Loss) $ 49031 $ 114351 $ (923,847) $ 109,741



§ %O Helendale CSD
2 - & Financial Statement Analysis
S S November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending over target budget due
to increased sales in November.

Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an
as-needed basis. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD is trending over target budget due to purchase of thrift store signs ($2K) and poly box
trucks ($1.4K) in July. Multiple air conditioning parts purchases ($1.4K) were made in September. Multiple
thrift store supply purchases ($1.6K) were made in October.

Line 17 Utilities (G&A): Includes electricity and telephone expenses. YTD is trending over budget due to
higher electricity and telephone expenses than anticipated in budget.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses.
YTD is trending slightly over budget due credit card fees in November.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at
year-end during the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.

Line 22 Capital Expenses: There is no activity YTD.



o

gE Vo,

Koo Ay
2 o
2 #’f{ Z Helendale CSD
g | 2= D Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Recycling Center
O
O . November 2025
!g P 3 El 31 3FL i
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 32,064 $ 143516 $ 300,000 48% $ 124,950
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4  Board Discretionary Revenue - - (9,000) 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 32,064 143,516 291,000 49% 124,950
7 Expenses
8  Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 17,720 86,580 206,964 42% 79,744
10 Benefits 3,815 16,241 45,104 36% 14,717
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 21,535 102,820 252,068 M% 94,460
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% 1,041
14 Operations & Maintenance 13 8,692 10,600 82% 4,062
15  Total Recycling Center Operations 13 8,692 13,100 66% 5,103
16 General & Administrative
17 Utilities 2,304 8,059 14,500 56% 5.331
18 Office & Other Expenses 1,642 5112 10,500 49% 3,749
19  Total General & Administrative 3,946 13,171 25,000 53% 9,080
20 Total Expenses 25,494 124,683 290,168 43% 108,643

pucins 5 " ylmtir s smedocinf

22 Capital Expenses - - - ’ .

23 Net Income (Loss) 6,570 $ 18,833 $




£ 9 Helendale CSD

2 Ny 9 Financial Statement Analysis

= | 37— 1 .

g Al o November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties.
YTD is trending slightly under target budget due to timing of billing for November posting in December.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous income; due to the unexpected nature
of these revenues these accounts are not budgeted.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental
Fund (Fund 04) to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances,
drywall repair, roofing, or plumbing repairs. Services are on an as-needed basis. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expenses for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with target
budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental
properties.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of payments. Payments on the CNB loan occur bi-annually in
December and June.

Line 11 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



A i)
s 2
2 .My @ Helendale CSD
g | Ape== 2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Property Rental
O
) November 2025
L] N l B
November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Property Rental Revenues $ - $ 49,216 $ 146,388 34% $ 60,971
3 Other Income - 49 - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Total Revenues - 49,265 146,388 34% 60,971
6 Expenses
7  Contractual Services - - 10,000 0% 4,165
8 Utilities 1,375 7,585 19,023 40% 7,165
9 Operations & Maintenance 609 1,587 8,400 19% 5,585
10 Debt Service - - 53,088 0% 22,597
11 Capital Expenses - 32,091 - 0% -
12 Total Expenses 1,984 41,263 90,511 46% 39,512

13 Net Income (Loss) $ (1,984 $ 8,002 $ 55,877 $ 21,459



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

A
¥ «
| -~
1 >
L 10141810

SN |

Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees,
concert in the park vendor fees and farmer's market revenue. YTD is trending over target budget due to

higher volume of program fees.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is
trending in line with target budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and
other donations/sponsorships.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center,
community center room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD is trending over target budget
due to timing of annual field rental receipt from school district.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments.
This account is budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more
development takes place. YTD is trending over target budget due to fees for Silver Lakes and lronside
Lane park development.

Line 7 Grant Revenue: There is no activity YTD.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/(In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the
Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in November includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent - $15,208
e Property Taxes - $22,069
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,989
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities - $(1,822)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other
miscellaneous income.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending below target
budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance,
payroll taxes, and employee education & training. YTD is trending below target budget in line with
decreased salaries.



~ERV,
i% /Cé\

Helendale CSD

£ >
3 o ) :

S -3 & Financial Statement Analysis

8 A g November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community
center, Farmer's Market, and other programs. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of camps,
program supplies, and concert expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses
are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone &
electricity for street lighting.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building
repair for the park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing
of services.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees.

Line 22 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. There
is no activity YTD.

Line 25 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $39.6K - Solar Roof Project
e $0.7K - Driver Box for RC Track



£ )

= (@)

2 i Z Helendale CSD

g | A== T Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Parks & Recreation

O 3 November 2025

November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Program Fees $ 4493 $ 25972 % 37,900 69% $ 15827
3 Property Taxes 1,822 8,967 23,000 39% 9,580
4  Donations & Sponsorships - 7,315 - 0% =
5 Rental Income 8,285 16,004 23.575 68% 10,027
6 Developer Impact Fees 3,440 5,160 10,320 50% 2,866
7 Grants - - - 0% -
8 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (5,964) (29,821) (71.571) 42% (29,809)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 46,444 141,608 443,382 32% 191,514
10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 58,519 175,205 466,606 38% 200,004
12 ExXpenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 1,546 6,306 38,246 16% 13,424
15 Benefits 106 472 5,925 8% 1,649
16  Total Salaries & Benefits 1,652 6,778 44,171 15% 15,073
17 Program Expense 1,977 45,395 75,475 60% 31,556
18 Contractual Services 7,000 37,837 107,960 35% 43,222
19 Utilities 4,782 26,321 70,488 37% 28,986
20 Operations & Maintenance 34 4,206 27,650 15% 12,407
21 Permits & Fees - - 1,733 0% 722
22 Other Expenses - - 900 0% 375
23 Total Expenses 15,445 120,537 328,377 37% 132,341

=i € T B35 o 4
25 Capital Expenses - (40,271) (119,000) 34% -
26 Net Income (Loss) $ 43074 $ 14397 $ 19,229 $ 67,664



cRV
i (‘3‘ "'C'@

Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

COMMUA,,
o'
A
| qﬁ“
m Pt

|

Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years.
YTD can trend over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and
December.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line
with target budget.

Line 5 Grant Revenue: YTD balance consists of remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds used for dump
hopper purchases.

Line 6 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary
funds if this fund operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 7 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous
income.

Line 11 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 12 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
and education & training. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 14 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services and fees.

Line 15 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees.
Line 16 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and
uniforms. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is over budget due

to dump hopper purchases which were funded by remaining CalRecycle grant proceeds.

Line 17 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses,
public outreach, printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses.

Line 18 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds, of which solid waste receives 1%.



i’ 2

<
o~
s
2
= 5
=
O
O

S W ® NV R WwN =

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

21
22

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services

Assessments & Fees

Other Charges

Grant Revenue

Board Discretionary Revenue
Miscellaneous Income (Expense)

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries & Benefits
Salaries
Benefits

Total Salaries & Benefits

Contractual Services
Disposal Fees

Operations & Maintenance
Other Operating Expenses

Admin Allocation

Capital Expenses
Net Income (Loss)

Helendale CSD

Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal

November 2025
November 42% of

2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
$ 62455 $ 310946 % 754,050 41% $ 295,199
25,273 28,520 247,000 12% 102,084
2,767 13,457 31,549 43% 10,604

- 7,328 - 0% -

E s : 0% -

- " 0% -
90,494 360,250 1,032,599 35% 407,887
4,118 20,660 54,850 38% 21,485
2,101 10,049 26,286 38% 8,460
6,219 30,709 81,136 38% 29,945
- 187,009 717,673 26% 289,364
10,811 55,703 188,000 30% 72,055
281 9,704 3,100 313% 1,104
99 342 5,490 6% 2,120
1,380 6,900 16,561 42% 5,699

1,011,960 29%

$ 71,704 $

290,368

69,883 $

20,639

0%

400,286




ER V_n'c

P

éﬁ *“@o Helendale CSD
2 -9 & Financial Statement Analysis
2 A s November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending
over target budget due to credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments.
Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund
(Fund 05):

e Radio Tower Site Rent - $15,208

e Property Taxes - $22,069

¢ Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $10,989

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full-time, part-time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in
line with target budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes,
employee benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of
annual PERS UAL payment made in July.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage
expense. YTD is trending in line with target budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting
services. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of FSA and Sonic Systems renewal fees.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over
target budget at 57% due to the timing of annual insurance policy renewals.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over target budget due to
increased usage in November.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
November 2025 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel
reimbursement, uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need

and the timing of services.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award,
and San Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over target budget due to timing of annual LAFCO fees
paid in July.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community
promotion, bank charges, office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending in line with
target budget.

Line 22 Election Expense: Includes the cost of elections.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10)
expenses to the enterprise funds.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $32.1K - Solar Roof Project



SR

7y

o g

< O

i & Z Helendale CSD

% | ST == 2 Statement of Revenues & Expenses - Administration

CO1Fn s~ S November 2025

ETHIJEL]' ;Eiili*

November 42% of
2025 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 15208 $ 72640 $ 188,563 39% $ 82,846
3  Property Taxes 22,069 24,240 140,647 17% 52,055
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 18,598 91,494 215,712 42% 79,460
5 Fees & Charges 3,640 18,068 38,500 47% 11,870
6 Investment income 17,237 125,204 - 0% 33,320
7  Other Income 7,508 7,508 200 3754% 83
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (48,266) (150,576) (434,382) 35% (176,520)
9 Total Revenues 35,994 188,578 149,240 126% 83,114
10 Expenses
11  Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 53,439 271,015 700,027 39% 278,970
13 Benefits 23,079 189,107 372,016 51% 146,772
14 Directors' Fees 3,300 14,871 37,500 40% 19,784
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 79,818 474,993 1,109,543 43% 445,526
16 Contractual Services 9,547 140,378 281,540 50% 120,989
1.7 Insurance - 87,718 153,079 57% 120,862
18 Utilities 2,526 10,899 21,360 51% 9,221
19 Operations & Maintenance 211 1,737 4,850 36% 2,145
20 Permits & Fees - 10,209 11,000 93% 6,185
21 Office & Other Expenses 3,760 26,848 74,700 36% 40,342
22 Election Expense - - - 0% 1,458
23 Administrative Allocation (138,006) (690,030) (1,656,072) 42% (569,854)

- 0% 176,875

24 Total Expenses (42,145)

26 Capital Expenses - (32,091 - 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 78138 $ 93,736 $ $ (93,760)




7y
)

coMMUA,
k@;
1oR11510 2

-

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE |
DATE: January 15, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Fiscal Impact: As outlined on the attached Expense reports
Possible Motion: Approve Expense Reports as presented
Attachments: Spreadsheet of cumulative meetings

Director’s Expense Reports



8 0 4 T 0 0 0 T z z 0 0 dwo)-uonN
1012341 salARQ
8t v 1 ) 9 € ¥ ¥ 9 z v 0 pajesuadwo)
dwo)-
It 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 wo-uoN s Sl
0s z ¥ v ¥ ¥ L 8 T v L paiesuadwo)
89 0 0 £ Fd Z 0 z z ¥ 0 T £ dwod-uon
10312311 uuing
08 t 9 ¥ 8 6 z 9 % 6 ¥ £ z pajesuadwo)
¥8 T 4 Z 1 z S S e 4 T dwod-uoN| 3uapisald
seuspJe)
oF Z 4 z T z 3 z 0 z i pajesuadwo) A
LT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dwoy-uon
juapisald e
£€ F4 5 v 4 b ¥ S € z z pajesuadwo)
TYLOL | S20Z T | SZ0ZTIT | SZOZOT | SZ0Z6 6202 8 G207 L 2079 | szoZS Ge0Zv | seozE | szoze SZ0Z T adAy 3L awen

SHLNOW-ZT SNIT10d

130d34 NOILVSN3IdINOD aydvod




PGGY abeaip
:.3. :zc. b.:u:C t,:_: L_t e ? U
oY

51T 5q 0 pasmbas podss [Bqian 10 GOHEM |
:0 pieog aul Aq parosdde-a1d Bunaaly vﬂ
Ul sjssia ;._2, :azm.‘.._cm.?c? punasi 1|
TASHHBUNBEE | ﬁm::___...., Apog _E.Ew_ 16 21e1Q 00T JO Bun2a9p :
LUISI A4 p Ejinsuns 10 Kouione ts_ﬁsﬁi BunBan :_
mco:q .13 PUSg c:_v:?: eucm... ag o S_C_i. TR C
souubow) vsusdxy

5 sunIpuny BUIROAUT

i)

pi
LS 0F PEHER) e 15014

, ppeogd m.dwam_ VB UOuD
T t?_:waﬁ Q_Q, R .._e

(7] 253_5

DUt

POEY By e apMwod D01 PY -

v:_c_E::.:_EQm aouURIHUOY) *_
Auasoiday ()|
ssaiday) 0
. JUOA OG0 )
Aq pawsanab 7_3.5__2 :E: 4 c._

\u Nw\ R \ \ ,/\.)\\\_vwv\vv\. %
™ SR o |

_e.sww m..:_«q..wﬂ.w%,_,_ Ssm“.,“-h,“ﬁsc D .EH_MMMNM | mzm,mww.“ﬁ | Spe oM _ﬂcwu _u ”_.ﬁ A_ _,
_. | o #1m0l 104 & LR _,_ M

. . o - Ekﬁ\%g E;: g _:1_ \
P I . - o e g,
= \\_\ m X. 5| i_ 8 M_w\ \%&N\ i E, \n\_
B , s g m\\\u‘§ \Q N\ \ﬁ\qs f%ﬂ %\gf auag :3:0_

w . ; . o - % . "c :C.E: )5 x,:\.‘
TN s Y A7 \w\\\
| - - g\ﬁ &Q Q §Q % m ,._,._M,m.“._«,..,.d_q,nu \ _

! 1O ::_ECU.,.Q: |
Ry Wi = | + _
D T L e e

S Lol &@w\wm&w g ¢ 0

\ﬂ\ A r\, 5| AT i Rx

Q \:\: u&&@\ Q\\c\\ LA \Q\%\\QQ_ ”.,wo,.h_ﬁ.,ﬁ.uﬁ \mw u% |
KT AL e o g b ey P

w_“mwcnwmw ZMWL”N a.u 2; ..f..:z&.c.mm, QQHN_“”m m. m:_mto.d A :m%mi “ .ﬁ,,_..:a. ﬂ_, :c:n:ﬁ.axw_:oza:um.w: qm:i._.x..m | @R ,”

y N\h\ \M\ N\Q\ Bupuy pouag Aed

H3H JNOA ASN3dX3 mw.m_s_w_z auvos 10141810 S

QQ \\M& \\Qb Uty |

ADNIAYIS >_._Z:E§Ou ERLLLERE L



)

\

.,
,,

|

::__hc,xr_ peog t?_: ;5 fi2] t_::;mba aq o} D&b:?,: tca_: [EqiaA H0 USPUM, .
S0P 10 pieog mE Aq pascidde-sid Bunoap - x
“ jg subioung BiAoAul S WEW Ul Sjsalalul 557 :o;m.:%?c_? Bunaapy H
Q?Jv: HE U0 ._ua:j:z, »ucc {eropaq 10 Bieig o jo Bunoa :
ouisic) kg emc.ﬁm_ WENNSuoD 10 K SUIONE .12_?53 Bunaam :_
«cozf,aa ::1 I s:_v: ?,: mmcs%ua 5 EC\; funasaw o/
Sonuhbaw?) asusday

w0

@m\m\\ |

va&@asmama < | ﬁ,_ e,ﬁ

&

_m.ach‘ b fmﬁ_ugs Om.n.ﬂ._.&‘m m _ Bu _mnva..- 1 —
, 3 A0’ ) | speop (BI04 i
190L] - Bunoom| %“M.mh €10 ’ ;,w“_ﬂ”.w oL " i

vovoa

7N R

7

o Loy

N
KioBaEs | NIAIED | o M 5509d%3 | guepoy |
,.cwaxu auoud Z;aL:nE.am a0 tbpoTy

“_ syeam ﬂ. -~
C Ssens/E

WIHONOA ISNIX3I

Y ﬁ_ w..,

Elupud pouag Aed

Crozpal>d o L%S%\@ |

pieOg] By} io Jm:__::‘_ca 208 t< 4!
LA 0) PRjER) e 16034 _E_E,Et?:ESw?C:E 207 *,
., peog £105 & E.:_EE:Q saidap :,

L JUAR f?.:aaz u._&:_ e ;233; ey

L Shd SN A

1oy umnig Aq _r:tw:aw. funaon :E: f <,_

el

Daneats

|
M

|
i

u..,:.; ‘m }

i
\.rb\x\ &Q \Quo Waua Swand| WN\\ __

Jo uonduns ,5

.
|

:a.i:«:.x m“:osn: 25301 ...v:,x,xw _, B3eq)

\3@ 0\\%@

B0 Y]

HISNIW auvVOs LORIL sid SADNAYAS >t23§§0J FIVANTTEH



4 ¢ gg obe A

pajuasad aq o) paamboi tﬂ.?...?ﬁri 10 UOHUM . ,
<iomang JO pieog aul Aq poroidde-sid BUnDo A
 SUoRIUNY BUIAjoAUl SIBHEL H:__.gww_wa__.._._&.&...._m.:m..m..cmv_m.i BUyIn | _

. aye .zo._._w_vw:m._\; kpoqg feiapad 10 BIE ,53 jo .E._;cﬂz H
“Rq paueia) {15570 Kauloye ‘SIoppnejm 6uN2ow i

Loneiado PWsK) Snpiefal Haubisad] 10 WO/ Buaain 5]
h . : N ) i — Sorobajery vsuRnixy

e

Blnaail pivog o ayj e

1

VAT A S S S . |
ettt - sbunooyy | osuadxd | BuBpo | | somN |
m eyl w.,_:_ ,...uwuu.ﬂ w_nm..,mcnwn-tou.“. | 9W0 B L2 =3 | W...,..ﬂaﬁ = oL #
| BUIRIN 6 4 1e304 2oL = !
= S o SH y
5 Wit o

w _ \‘r\, \A _ 2 m,

w A B o e _,

| (- | s} 8
hioBaed _, ‘Z:Jr;:mu h_Z__» .“.E_:..E.cxw amcwmmu ” Bubposy _, SR , S A
asuodx3 | euoyd o 420 | O |

Bipuy pouad Aed

=

NaHONOA FSNIdX3 YASWIN Q¥VOS LORLSIO SEMIYE]

PIEOE] @Y} O SR u..; i PV ; E}

pajega) weboad Buiurey C::.:;.Lm..:m.wucm:zcoﬂ ) 3|
. pieog €106 18 E:‘.:vzm_.can..‘._auﬁ qQ

" JBHA Y BUPA UGN 4 1€ UORRILIDS: day |

, yoasie) O)

SR ITET & BT T 5]

1oy LmaIg KG pawionob Bunadiy nand R4
A _,

,._,

auag onand|
10 uonduns3Q |

1O G B o)

W JO LoRdDSad]

7
& .\.U\ugb wauag ”.:,.n:lm.@ N

! 18] :G.E:uﬂwm_ \\N\ \
JUAAT \ / \_

| |

wouag and| %7 “_
10 uonpduo e | & |

' |
U

]

JLEoAd ’

o~

uoneuedcyuondudssi asuadxy | oeg

Gt GV e
§ ALINNWWOD 3 TVANTT3H

_,



Vi

!
\
t

# GGy eb

Bligooiu pieog Jeu ay) j& pajuasad aq o)

10

ciopand J0 Emnvmmmnﬁxs
pun BUIAJGAUT S19REW Ul S)SEiajul Uim L

aeHHbundajye uol impsLinljm kpoq 1@

7

oz

jeroL |

HisI] Ag pavieral "..m_m:s.,m...pw..w

‘ suaneisdo ”“q..d.,.gww,n _....m”:_u_m
Ne/L)/

ﬁm:._..u@s
_1B0d)  esuadwio) |
?..:oms__, jo# 1RO

—_—

paainba pOHS1 [EQIAA 10 UOHUM |

J5pa 4 10 S181G €07 JO bun

idde-aid Bunoan
EZIueBIo/m BUliap |

-
|

39 1|

I8 KouioHe S1oppneim Busan i

Ba7 5auUBIER( 10 NOM tuna

| Bubpor |
U0 | ymoy |
eoL L

m
% 4
5| 3!

| SIEo (BI0]

7’

_q kiobaed |
# asuodxg | AHOYd
|

N A DALMY

HIHONOA ISNIJXT HAGNIN aUVYOH 1onr4Lsia

T e
N s
MNIA HED w T w, w

Bunbpoy |
W0 '

siRa

a0l

Sanpobajesy osuoedx)

5ol
oL

SN

Brupuy pousg Avd

{
“
,ﬁ

Casi() O) pajera) Wk

pIEOg B 1O DAWOD Q0K PY “4|

16014 By LELRALASEOURIBINOT) 5

pieog £106 1€ uotoAasHIday (|
Juan /BUNPSIA NGnd 18 uonuasaiday D!

T juBA g oiang ‘8

13y umosg AQ _..x...E.,.u:ca STER] .E.n.?...._ d:,

T

,..v.a.:..,_.::,..,

|

|

i

|

wpaag Mand | M
jo uondunsa(l| w
W _ ‘,
AT | [

_ _

TENE ..:_Qﬁ_,m |
o :c:a:u:&ﬁ {
JaR| ”

i i
:TH:.:.:.,_ ..:._z:&m

{
|
|

JO uonduosiQ | I%,N

WALag “r}:l_,. Au

\

o uoydua sy m\mw. ,
i r\w\\%\,_\

«‘ﬂ.\::.“&u c:..z:ni m\
10 vopdunsa(]|

WELE]

uoneuedyuondunssl asupdxg

—rﬂ;ml L _
.. e Uiy ] "

L7274 \\ﬁ\% T e |
S30IA¥3S ALINNINNOD TIVANTTIH



NI)}

COMMU
.éz
1ORdLSY

06

Helendale Community Services District

| HELENDALE
Date: January 15, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette, Administrative Services Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #7

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of a Strategic Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board regarding this matter.
STAFF REPORT

Background: The Board began working towards a Strategic Plan in February 2025. The
Strategic Plan was developed through a collaborative process involving the Board of
Directors, management, and District staff. The process began with an all-staff meeting held
in June, where Staff and the Strategic Planning Committee did a SWOT analysis (Strengths,
Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats). Additional meetings were held with
management, the Strategic Planning Committee and the Board. The Board developed the
District’s mission, vision and values and participated in a SWOT analysis at a series of open
Board meetings. Prior to this process the District used the budget and capital improvement
plan as an informal strategic plan.

The Helendale Community Services District Strategic Plan is presented to the Board for
consideration and adoption. The Strategic Plan serves as a guiding framework to support
long-term decision-making, prioritize resources, and align organizational efforts with the
District’s mission, vision, and core values.

The development of this Strategic Plan comes at a pivotal time for the District, coinciding
with an upcoming leadership transition. Other foreseeable issues include increasing
regulatory requirements, rising costs, aging infrastructure, and workforce challenges. While
the District remains financially stable and operationally strong, the Strategic Plan provides
a roadmap to ensure continued service reliability, fiscal responsibility, and responsiveness
to community needs.



Input from staff and management ensured the plan reflects both day-to-day operational
realities and long-term strategic priorities, while Board input helped shape the vision and
policy direction.

The Plan establishes the District’s Mission, Vision, and Core Values, and identifies five
Areas of Priority Emphasis:

o QOrganizational Resilience and Workforce Development
o Infrastructure Reliability and Emergency Preparedness
o Operational Efficiency and Technology Modernization

e Financial Strategy and Strategic Partnerships

o Community Engagement and Quality of Life

Each priority area includes goals, outcomes, strategies, performance measures, and
methods for monitoring progress. The Strategic Plan is intended to be a living document
that will be reviewed annually and integrated into the District’s budgeting process, Capital
Improvement Plan, and performance evaluation framework.

The plan emphasizes transparency, fiscal stewardship, and accountability. Staff reports
will reference alignment with applicable Strategic Plan goals to ensure consistency
between policy direction and operational actions. The Plan also provides flexibility to adapt
to changing conditions while maintaining a clear focus on long-term sustainability and
community benefit.

Adoption of the Strategic Plan will formally establish the framework that guides the
District’s priorities and actions and will support continuity during leadership transition
while reinforcing the District’s commitment to integrity, transparency, and high-quality
public service.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no direct fiscal impact associated with the adoption of the Strategic Plan.
Implementation of projects in the plan will be incorporated into future budgets and Capital
Improvement Plans.

POSSIBLE MOTION
Adopt the Helendale Community Services District Strategic Plan as presented.
ATTACHMENTS

Draft Helendale Community Services District Strategic Plan



}:P
A
; f?'g
>

a

1O14.1S\

HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STRATEGIC PLAN

Guiding Our Community’s Future
26540 Vista Rd. Helendale, CA 92342 | www.helendalecsd.org



INTRODUCTION:

The Helendale Community Services District is at a pivotal moment. With the retirement of our
long-serving General Manager, we face a moment of transition and opportunity. While our record
of performance is strong, competing threats, such as rising costs, aging infrastructure, workforce
challenges, demand our attention. This strategic plan is our roadmap to shape the future of the
District with clarity and commitment. We are focused on modernizing services and ensuring that
the District continues to be poised to meet the needs of tomorrow.

While our strengths are widely known and our record of good performance is acknowledged,
challenges demand flexibility, ingenuity and creativity. These threats include the ever-changing
regulatory mandates, rising costs, and infrastructure needs to name a few.

The next five years will be demanding for public agencies across the country—and Helendale is
no exception. New and evolving regulatory requirements will place added pressure on the
District requiring greater capacity to address compliance. To date the District has done a
exceptional job managing resources and building cash reserves. Preparing for the future through
addressing the Strentghs, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats (SWOT) will better position the
District to meet future challenges.

The District has had a strong focus on integrity and transparency which will continue to be our
hallmark during the change in leadership. Out expert technical staff continues to grow and learn
about new technologies in water and wastewater treatment to better prepare us to meet the
challenges of the future. Recent recruitments have been very successful in on-boarding talent
that will learn along side knowledgeable and tenures staff. This strategic plan will help in
addressing our weaknesses, acknowledging our threats and better position the District to address
the challenges that lay ahead. It draws on our resources, talents, and values to ensure that we
continue to deliver reliable, responsive service while adapting to the evolving needs of our
community.

The Strategic Plan aligns the District around a shared vision of excellence. That means investing in
our people, communicating with clarity, and making decisions that reflect both fiscal
responsibility and long-term community benefit.

The strategic plan that follows outlines a clear and actionable plan to strengthen how we serve
the Helendale community. It is intended to stimulate thoughtful and in-depth discussion about
both our challenges and opportunities as we look at the next five years.



ABOUT THE DISTRICT

In an effort to honor the visionaries whose voluntary efforts were the genesis for the Helendale
Community Services, District, memorializing their vision is an important part of the District’s
history. The vision for independent self-governance was born from the efforts of the Energy
Water Oversight Committee (EWOC) that was created to address the ever increasing costs that
SLA faced in relation to water and electric costs. The EWOC were a studious group lead by Dr.
Milo Stormo, a retired physicist, who diligently and thoroughly evaluated multiple cost-saving
options. Before too long, their inquiry lead them to focus on water and sewer operations
provided by the County. As their idea for local governance grew, it expanded beyond the narrow
scope of an SLA committee. In 2004, the group formed the “Citizen’s Study Committee for a
Helendale CSD”. Based upon the inefficiency of the service provision that the group witnessed
and after multiple conversations with the San Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO) it was determined that the group would develop a feasibility study and pursue a ballot
initiative to create an independent special district that would serve the identified needs of the
community and keep the money local. Through grass-roots efforts, the group raised $10,000
needed for the application to LAFCO and drafted the feasibility study. LAFCO 2996 was the
number assigned to the citizen’s application to form the District.

On November 3, 2006, the ballot measure was voted upon by the community. It passed by a 15
vote margin and was immediately challenged in court with a lawsuit against the County of San
Bernardino Registrar of Voters and the newly formed Helendale CSD. The lawsuit was not
successful. In December 2006, the first Board of Directors was sworn in and the District began
operating under a transition contract with the County Special District Department. In February
2007, the District’s first General Manager was hired. By April 1, 2007, the District assumed
operations from the County, several months sooner than anticipated which saved the District’s
customers over $500,000 in administrative costs. In partnership with a local pipeline contractor,
the District was able to begin immediately addressing deferred maintenance and save over 1000
acre-feet of lost water annually by replacing infrastructure.

In 2008, the District submitted a request to expand beyond its designated boundary by annexing
8.832 acres as well as the establishment of a sphere of influence designating future possible
annexations (LAFCO 3175). This process took until 2014 to complete due to an annexation
request from an adjacent jurisdiction that was submitted first. Ultimately the District’s
annexation request was approved with compromised boundaries that were approved by the
Commission. In 2023, the District submitted a second annexation application, (LAFCO 2362), to
expand the boundaries by 23 square miles or 14,720 acres. Currently the District encompasses
106 square miles and provides the services of water, wastewater, solid waste, park & recreation
and graffiti abatement within its boundaries.



Since the District’s formation we have pro-actively addressed the infrastructure needs from the
Capital Improvement Plan and slowly built financial reserves to address the demands of the
future. The healthy organizational culture and stability of the District are reflected in minimal
turnover in full-time staff with the average tenure of over 10 years of service. It is upon this firm
footing that the District is looking into the future with a transition in leadership that will ensure
the continuity of the culture of efficiency and transparency. Through unanimous consent of the
Board, a tri-lateral leadership model has been adopted that will promote three managers to
collaborative lead the district into the next chapter.




Mission
To provide fiscally prudent, sustainable public services and
value-added opportunities

The Helendale Community Services District (HCSD) is a local independent special district
responsible for providing water, wastewater, solid waste, graffiti abatement and parks and
recreation services to the residents of Helendale. We operate and maintain systems and
programs that ensure safe drinking water, protect public health, and support the quality of
life of all residents. We do this with a commitment to serving every resident—with integrity
and accountability.

Vision
To be the community of choice for living in the High Desert

Our vision reflects that Helendale is a connected, safe, and thriving community where
residents enjoy a rich quality of life. It is also reflected in the quality and reliability of the
essential services we provide. The plan recognizes emerging challenges and establishes a
clear path forward to address them through targeted strategic action. Success will be
measured by the reliability of our services, the strength of our partnerships, and the
measurable benefits delivered to the community.

Values
Fiduciary responsibility, transparency, integrity, innovation,
collaboration, and work ethic

The Helendale Community Services District has always operated with a strong commitment to
transparency, operational efficiency, and community responsiveness. As the District prepares
to welcome new leadership, we have an opportunity to reflect on the District’s past and look
ahead with a renewed focus on the future. These principles will guide every decision, action,
and investment—reinforcing the community’s trust in the District.



Organizational Chart

Board of
Directors
Auditors : Legal Counsel
General Mgr
1FTE
Contract Finance
Consultant
Park & Solid
Administration ¢ Water Ops Sewer Ops
dministratio Recreation wer Op Waste
| | -
Senior Account Miinlﬂ!l mr‘e Water Ops Wastewater Ops Recycling Supv
Technician / HR 48 !;rE Manager Manager ™ 1FTE
SFTE B 1FTE 1FTE
1 1 o
Administrative PT Ret Lead Water Systems
Services Manager b=  .38FTE Operator PO/ f"aw“ 1FIE
1ETE (800 Hours) 1.5 FTE 1FTE {100% SW)
| L | B
Customer Water Systems .
1FTE 1FTE 1 FTE 1
| | | I
5r. Customer Water Systems
Service Rep Op::tor TPOI Recycling Center
1FTE 1.5 FTE 1FTE e Workers PT
E § 2.4 FTE (5000 haurs)
o Maintenance
{1000k Worker |
ABETE 1 ETE ADOPTED 6/5/2025



Strategic Assessment

The Helendale Community Services District is facing a pivotal moment as the District’s first
General Manager, of 19 years, is retiring. Since the District’s inception, her leadership has been
defined by vision, integrity, and operational excellence—establishing a legacy of innovation, fiscal
stewardship, transparency, and dedicated public service. This transition is a defining moment for
the organization and the beginning of a new chapter that must focus on operational excellence,
service innovation, and long-term planning.

Structure

The Strategic Plan is organized into sections that define the District’s vision, mission, core values,
critical success factors, areas of priority emphasis, and goals. It includes actionable strategies
supported by measurable objectives to guide decision-making and resource allocation over the
next five years. This structure ensures alignment between long-term goals and operational
priorities.

Engagement

The development of this plan was a collaborative process involving staff, management, and the
Board of Directors. All groups participated in a SWOT analysis, identifying strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities, and threats.

Staff

District staff provided operational insights and practical solutions, ensuring that input came
directly from the people performing the work every day. Their input helped identify ways to
improve efficiency, use technology, and strengthen customer service.

Management

Management provided additional insight focusing more on long-term goals and capital needs.
Management looked at funding, legislative and regulatory changes, and operational necessities.
This SWOT analysis helped shape the plan by highlighting long-term funding needs, emerging
regulatory changes, and operational priorities that guided strategic decisions.

Board

The Board of Directors set the strategic vision and priorities, emphasizing transparency, fiscal
responsibility, and community responsiveness. They ensured the strategic plan reflects
community values, aligns with the district’s mission, and supports long-term sustainability. Their
input helped balance operational needs with fiscal responsibility and public accountability.



SWOT ANALYSIS SUMMARY
Strengths

1. Healthy Financial Reserves, Prudent Fiscal Management, and Comprehensive Capital
Improvement Planning

2. Skilled and Certified Workforce with Long Tenure

3. Strong Community Engagement, Partnerships, and Recreational Programming

4. Community Growth

5. Exceptional at Overcoming Obstacles and Problem Solving

Weaknesses

Recruitment and Retention Challenges

Limited External and Political Support

Funding Constraints and Rising Costs

Loss of Institutional Knowledge and Effective Communication

Vi e

Rural Location and Limited Resources
Opportunities

Expansion of Infrastructure

Integrating technology for Improved Operational Efficiency and Customer Service
Community Growth

Partnerships and Regional Collaboration

Engagement with Regulatory and Business Communities

A el S e

Threats

Regulatory and Environmental Compliance Changes
Leadership Transition and Employee Retention

Infrastructure Vulnerability to Disasters and System Disruptions
Rising Costs

Rural Location and Limited Resources

i R

Strategic Goals and Strategies

Areas of Priority Emphasis were developed using the results of the SWOT analysis. Strengths,
Opportunities, Weaknesses, and Threats were examined. We identified how our strengths and
opportunities could be leveraged to overcome weaknesses and mitigate threats.

We have identified five key focus areas for this strategic planning period. These priorities reflect
the District’s current challenges and opportunities, and will serve as a foundation for setting goals

and guiding decision-making



Areas of Priority Emphasis

s ol

Organizational Resilience and Workforce Development.
Infrastructure Reliability and Emergency Preparedness.
Operational Efficiency and Technology Modernization.
Financial Strategy and Strategic Partnerships.
Community Engagement and Quality of Life.



GOAL 1: Maintain Water Quality, Service Reliability, Customer Experience, and
Community Wellbeing

OUTCOME

The community will continue to receive reliable, high-quality, and uninterrupted water,
wastewater, solid waste, and parks and recreation services because the District maintains a
stable, well-trained, and engaged workforce capable of protecting water quality, preventing
service interruptions, managing operational transitions, preserving institutional knowledge, and

sustaining consistent service reliability.

PROBLEM

Residents depend on the District every day for consistent high-quality water, wastewater
treatment, solid waste services, and parks and recreation programs. As the community continues
to grow, demand for essential services increases, placing additional pressure on staffing and
operational capacity. These rising expectations mean the District must maintain a highly trained,
qualified workforce, as it cannot depend on rapid external hiring to fill specialized technical roles.
Recruitment has been a challenge given the District’s rural location, where the applicant pool is
smaller and candidates with specialized certifications are more difficult to recruit. Upcoming
retirements, staffing transitions, and recruitment challenges create risks for maintaining service
reliability, water quality compliance, customer service performance, and overall community

wellbeing.

These pressures highlight the need for intentional planning. Failure to prioritize training,
professional development, and timely hiring will increase the District’s vulnerability to service
interruptions, slower response times, and the loss of institutional knowledge. Equally critical,
without a supportive work environment, meaningful recognition, and strong employee
engagement, the District risks losing existing talent—directly weakening its ability to deliver

reliable, high-quality services to the community.

ROLE OF THE DISTRICT

Protecting water quality requires continuous monitoring, rapid response to system changes, and

precise technical judgment—all of which depend on experienced and certified staff. When



staffing shortages occur, sampling may be delayed, required reporting can fall behind, and critical
operational adjustments may not be made quickly enough. These vulnerabilities increase the
likelihood of Notices of Violation, service interruptions, and threats to public health. A fully
staffed, well-trained workforce is therefore the District’s frontline defense in maintaining safe,

reliable drinking water and compliant operations.

The District is responsible for ensuring that essential services remain reliable and resilient
regardless of staffing transitions. This responsibility requires proactive workforce management
through succession planning, cross-training, timely recruitment, competitive compensation, and
a supportive, high-engagement workplace culture. By investing in workforce stability and
development, the District preserves institutional knowledge, strengthens operational
redundancy, and maintains the capacity needed to consistently protect water quality, uphold

service reliability, and meet community expectations.

PERFORMANCE GAP

 The District has historically benefited from a stable and skilled workforce; however, upcoming
retirements in key positions have revealed critical gaps in training, knowledge transfer, and
succession planning.

* Cross-training and operational redundancy remain insufficient in some essential roles.

» Recruitment in a rural region is slow, highly competitive, and constrained by a limited applicant
pool, making it difficult to quickly replace certified or specialized staff.

¢ These challenges increase the risk of prolonged vacancies, extended onboarding periods,
heavier workloads on remaining employees, regulatory compliance pressures, and potential
service delays.

» To maintain service reliability and protect water quality, the District must strengthen workforce

development and embed resilience into its staffing strategies.

MAJOR STRATEGIES / OUTPUTS
STRATEGY 1: Strengthen the District’s Ability to Attract a High-Quality Workforce

Actions:
* Maintain and update all job descriptions annually.

* Advertise open positions through online job boards, professional associations, and social



media.
» Establish outreach to trade schools, certification programs, and community colleges.
* Use standardized behavioral and situational interview questions and review them annually.

» Fill all vacancies within 90 days.

Who Is Responsible:

Human Resources Department and Department Managers.

Alternative Resource Strategies:
Expand cross-training, enhance SOPs, and develop structured internal training pathways. Utilize
part-time staff, temporary employees, or contract operators as needed during vacancies or

prolonged recruitment periods.

STRATEGY 2: Maintain Competitive Compensation and Benefits

Actions:

e Conduct annual informal salary and benefit comparisons with peer and regional districts.
e Prepare an annual compensation and benefits review report for the Board.

» Update salary ranges as needed to reflect certifications, skill levels, and market conditions.

» Review benefits offerings annually to support retention and workforce development.

Who Is Responsible:

Department Managers.

Alternative Resource Strategies:
Use non-monetary strategies such as professional development support, employee recognition
programs, workplace culture initiatives, improved onboarding, and flexible scheduling where

feasible.

STRATEGY 3: Strengthen Internal Capacity Through Succession Planning

Actions:
e Identify critical roles and assess vulnerability levels.
* Develop SOPs for all key functions.

* Pair employees with successors or mentors.



e Create development plans for future leaders.

e Document institutional knowledge.

Who Is Responsible:

Operational Departments; Human Resources monitors compliance.

STRATEGY 4: Strengthen Organizational Culture and Retention

Actions:

e Host quarterly recognition events.

e Ensure Board and management participation.
e Conduct monthly employee check-ins.

» Hold semiannual all-staff meetings.

Alternative Resource Strategies:
Use low-cost or no-cost recognition options such as internal newsletters, certificates, or peer-

nominated awards.

COST ESTIMATE

e Recruitment advertising and candidate screening: Education & Training GL 10-556300

* Training and professional development: Education & Training G| 10-556300

* Employee engagement and recognition program: Employee Morale

* Potential salary and benefit adjustments: Integrated into departmental salary and benefit

budget line items

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

* Employee retention rate 290% annually

* Average vacancy duration <90 days

* 100% employee participation in at least one professional development activity annually
» >80% of critical roles with identified successors and documented procedures

* Employee satisfaction 285% in annual surveys

e Zero major service disruptions or water quality issues attributable to staffing gaps



ADJUSTMENTS & REPROGRAMMING

The District will evaluate workforce needs, recruitment progress, training completion, and
succession readiness on a quarterly basis. Reviews will identify delayed hiring, extended

vacancies, certification or CEU shortfalls, and insufficient cross-training coverage.

Based on these reviews, the District may reallocate training funds, adjust recruitment strategies,
revise workload distribution, or accelerate SOP development. If staffing-related risks to water
quality, customer service, or essential operations are identified, the General Manager will
recommend corrective actions. This ensures the workforce strategy remains dynamic, adaptable,

and responsive.

OUTCOME

A resilient, skilled, and engaged workforce that protects water quality, sustains service reliability,
preserves institutional knowledge, and supports the overall wellbeing of the Helendale

community.

Goal 1 Addresses SWOT

* Weaknesses Addressed: Recruitment and retention; institutional knowledge loss
» Threat Mitigated: Leadership transition

e Strength Leveraged: Skilled, long-tenured workforce



GOAL 2: Reduce Vulnerabilities and Mitigate Risks in Community Infrastructure to Ensure Safe,
Reliable, and Continuous Access to Essential Services

OUTCOME

The community will continue to receive safe, reliable, and uninterrupted water, wastewater, and
essential services because the District proactively maintains, upgrades, and strengthens
infrastructure systems; implements comprehensive emergency preparedness and response
planning; and collaborates with regional partners to ensure operational resilience under normal
conditions and during emergencies.

PROBLEM

Residents and businesses rely on the District’s infrastructure systems every day to protect public
health, safety, and quality of life. Aging infrastructure, natural disasters, system failures, and
emerging regulatory and environmental risks pose increasing threats to service reliability.
Without proactive maintenance, redundancy, and emergency preparedness, these risks could
result in service interruptions, delayed response during emergencies, and reduced public
confidence in essential services.

As climate conditions, regulatory requirements, and infrastructure demands continue to evolve,
the community faces heightened vulnerability if systems are not maintained, upgraded, and
operated with long-term resilience in mind. Limited awareness of emergency preparedness
measures and inconsistent coordination across agencies further compound these risks.

DESIRED OUTCOME

Residents and businesses experience consistent, safe, and uninterrupted access to water,
wastewater, and essential services at all times. Infrastructure systems are resilient, well-
maintained, and supported by effective emergency preparedness and response planning. The
community is informed, engaged, and confident that the District can maintain service continuity
during routine operations, emergencies, and unexpected disruptions.

ROLE OF THE DISTRICT

The District is responsible for maintaining, operating, and upgrading infrastructure systems in a
manner that protects public health and ensures long-term service reliability. This responsibility



includes implementing preventive maintenance programs, prioritizing capital improvements,
maintaining regulatory compliance, and ensuring systems are resilient to emergencies and
operational disruptions.

The District must also develop and maintain comprehensive emergency preparedness and
disaster response plans; train staff regularly; coordinate with local, regional, and state emergency
partners; and engage the community in preparedness efforts. Through proactive planning,
collaboration, and investment, the District serves as the community’s frontline safeguard against
infrastructure failure and service interruption.

PERFORMANCE GAP

While the District has maintained reliable services, several vulnerabilities remain:

» Portions of infrastructure are aging and require proactive replacement or redundancy to
prevent failure.

* Emergency preparedness and disaster response plans require regular updates to remain
current and effective.

* Emergency preparedness efforts lack consistent, organization-wide drills and exercises, limiting
the ability to test readiness and coordinated response.

* Community awareness of preparedness measures and emergency procedures remains limited.
» Coordination with external partners and mutual aid networks can be further strengthened to
enhance resilience during large-scale events.

Addressing these gaps is essential to reducing risk, improving response capability, and sustaining
reliable service delivery.

MAJOR STRATEGIES / OUTPUTS

STRATEGY 1: Strengthen and Develop Emergency Preparedness and Disaster Response Planning

Actions:

* Develop and annually update a comprehensive Emergency Preparedness and Disaster
Response Plan addressing earthquakes, wildfires, power outages, cyberattacks, and system
failures.

* Define staff roles and responsibilities for emergency response.

e Establish multi-channel emergency communication protocols and prepare public notification
templates.

¢ Conduct annual staff training and preparedness drills.



Who is Responsible:
General Manager, Department Managers, and all operational departments.

STRATEGY 2: Assess Risks and Strengthen Infrastructure Resilience

Actions:

» Conduct regular risk assessments to identify infrastructure vulnerabilities.

* Prioritize upgrades and replacements through the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).
* Maintain and review emergency supplies and equipment annually.

* Provide annual staff training related to system operations and emergency response.

Who is Responsible:
Engineering, Operations, and Department Managers.

STRATEGY 3: Maintain Infrastructure Reliability Through Preventive Maintenance

Actions:

 Implement structured preventive maintenance schedules for water and wastewater systems,
including valve exercising, hydrant flushing, and lift station inspections.

 Track completion rates monthly to ensure accountability and consistency.

Who is Responsible:
Operations and Maintenance Departments.

STRATEGY 4: Upgrade Systems and Build Redundancy

Actions:

e Prioritize replacement of aging infrastructure through the CIP.

* Pursue funding and implementation of redundant systems such as backup generators,
secondary well capacity, and control system upgrades.

¢ Advance design and implementation of the Tertiary Treatment System to enhance water
reliability and future reuse opportunities.

Who is Responsible:
Engineering, Operations, and Administration.

COST ESTIMATE



e Emergency preparedness planning, training, and drills: $1,000 annually

» Regulatory compliance monitoring: GL 01-00000 and 02-00000

e Tertiary Treatment System: Gl

e Major infrastructure repairs, upgrades, redundancy systems, and preventive maintenance:
Listed in the 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan and operational budgets

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

e Percentage of critical infrastructure upgraded and maintained to resilience standards annually
 Average duration of service interruptions experienced by the community

e Percentage of staff trained in routine operations and emergency response annually

e Number of community preparedness events and outreach activities conducted annually

e Percentage of residents reporting confidence in service reliability and safety

¢ 100% regulatory compliance with timely reporting and inspections

« On-schedule completion of CIP projects and redundancy implementations

ADJUSTMENTS & REPROGRAMMING

The District will evaluate infrastructure condition, emergency preparedness readiness, regulatory
compliance, and CIP progress on a regular basis to ensure strategies remain aligned with

operational demands and community expectations. Reviews will identify emerging risks—such as
infrastructure degradation, training gaps, or delayed projects—and determine whether corrective

action is required.

Based on these evaluations, the District may reallocate resources, adjust maintenance schedules,
accelerate CIP projects, or enhance training and coordination efforts to ensure continued service
reliability and resilience.

OUTCOME

Reliable, resilient infrastructure that protects public health, safety, and quality of life while
ensuring continuous access to essential services during both normal operations and
emergencies.



GOAL 3: Enhance Technology to Streamline Customer Experience, Improve Service Reliability, and
Optimize Resources for the Community

OUTCOME

Modern technology is central to operational excellence and customer service. The District will
leverage innovation, automation, and data-driven systems to improve accuracy, streamline
workflows, and expand access for both employees and residents. These investments will enhance
transparency, performance, and long-term operational efficiency.

PROBLEM

Residents and businesses want faster, easier, and more convenient access to District services.
While technology exists, inconsistent use, fragmented workflows, and manual processes can
create delays, errors, and frustration for customers.

DESIRED OUTCOME

The community will enjoy a seamless, convenient, and reliable customer experience. Technology
will be used efficiently to simplify service requests, payments, and communication, making
interactions with the District faster and more transparent while improving overall service quality.

ROLE OF THE DISTRICT

The District is responsible for maximizing the use of technology to streamline customer-facing
processes, automate workflows where possible, maintain system reliability, and train staff to use
these tools effectively to improve the customer experience.

PERFORMANCE GAP

* Existing technology is underutilized, resulting in less efficient service delivery.
* Some customer-facing processes are still manual or not fully integrated with technology.
* Staff may not be fully trained to use systems efficiently.

MAJOR STRATEGIES / OUTPUTS

STRATEGY 1: System Integration and Automation



Actions:

e Streamline billing, accounting, customer service, and internal workflows using Tyler
Technologies.

» Conduct annual system performance reviews to ensure efficiency and reliability.

e Provide staff with yearly refresher training to maintain proficiency and support continuous
improvement.

STRATEGY 2: GIS and Asset Management

Actions:

» Maximize the use of the existing GIS system to support informed decision making, capital
infrastructure planning, keep an up-to-date map of equipment and facilities, and monitor routine
maintenance.

 Ensure that all staff who work with the GIS system attend at least one training or workshop
each year to support skill development and effective system use.

STRATEGY 3: SCADA and Field Operations

Actions:
* Upgrade and expand SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) systems to improve
monitoring and response capabilities for water and wastewater facilities.

STRATEGY 4: Enhance Customer Experience and Digital Access

Actions:
* Improve how residents interact with the District by implementing user-friendly digital tools that
simplify access to services, increase transparency, and support timely communication.

STRATEGY 5: Improve Online Service Access

Actions:

e Ensure customers can securely make online payments, sign up for services via a simple digital
form, submit service requests or report issues through mobile or web platforms, and access
account information 24/7 through a secure portal.



STRATEGY 6: Conduct Annual Customer Feedback Survey

Actions:

» Design and distribute a short digital survey to assess satisfaction and identify areas for
improvement.

* Include questions on ease of use, responsiveness, and preferred communication methods.
» Collect feedback from at least 10% of active customers annually and use results to guide a
minimum of two service improvements per year.

STRATEGY 7: Website and Portal Optimization

Actions:

e Review and update the District website and customer portal annually to ensure clear
navigation, mobile responsiveness, and ADA compliance.

e Add or improve features such as FAQs, online forms, and instructional resources like how-to
guides or short videos.

e Complete the annual review and updates by the end of each fiscal year.

STRATEGY 8: Cybersecurity and Data Protection

Actions:

» Develop cybersecurity protocols and conduct annual training for all employees.
* Perform semiannual system vulnerability assessments.

¢ Implement secure data backup protocols.

STRATEGY 9: Artificial Intelligence (Al)

Actions:

* Explore Al applications to improve customer service and data analysis.

 Ensure one Board member or management staff attend at least one Al-related training
annually.

* Review ethical and privacy considerations before implementation.

COST ESTIMATE

» Staff training: SXxX
* System optimization and workflow automation: XXX



* Analytics and process improvement tools: SXXX
e Cybersecurity maintenance and monitoring: XXX

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

* Percentage of customer transactions completed digitally

* Reduction in time to process service requests and payments

e Number of automated processes implemented successfully

* Percentage of staff trained and proficient in technology tools annually
» Customer satisfaction scores from surveys

e Number of workflow improvements implemented per year

* Reduction in errors or delays in customer-facing processes

OUTCOME

A more efficient, technology-enabled District that delivers a streamlined, convenient, and reliable
customer experience, improving access, transparency, and satisfaction for all residents and
businesses.



GOAL 4: Strengthen Long-Term Financial Sustainability and Strategic Partnerships to Responsibly
Manage Public Funds, Maintain Rate Stability, and Expand Resources and Representation for the
Community

OUTCOME

The District will ensure long-term financial sustainability through responsible budgeting,
proactive capital planning, and diversified funding strategies. By expanding partnerships with
regional, state, and federal stakeholders, Helendale CSD will secure additional resources,
enhance technical expertise, and ensure strong representation on issues that affect the
community.

PROBLEM

The community depends on the District to deliver reliable, high-quality essential services every
day. However, rising operational costs, inflation, unfunded mandates, and limited grant
availability place increasing pressure on the District’s ability to maintain infrastructure, meet
regulatory requirements, and support valued community programs. Because the District cannot
reduce or interrupt essential services, financial pressure increases the risk of future rate
increases. Ensuring long-term financial sustainability is critical to maintaining service reliability,
protecting infrastructure, and preserving affordability for the community.

DESIRED OUTCOME

Residents and businesses benefit from a financially stable District that responsibly manages
public funds, maintains stable and predictable rates, and leverages strategic partnerships to
secure funding, resources, and technical expertise. The community will enjoy reliable services,
well-maintained infrastructure, and enhanced programs while the District is supported by strong
advocacy at the regional, state, and federal levels.

ROLE OF THE DISTRICT

The District is responsible for maintaining long-term financial sustainability, aligning annual
budgets with strategic priorities, pursuing grants and funding opportunities, managing reserves,
and building strategic partnerships to enhance service delivery, community programs, and policy
representation.



PERFORMANCE GAP

* The District is financially stable today, but unfunded mandates and evolving regulatory
requirements pose a growing risk, potentially increasing the cost of operating water and
wastewater systems.

» Regulatory changes may require new infrastructure, technology, or processes without providing
associated funding, creating unexpected financial burdens.

» Without additional external funding or expanded partnerships, the District may be forced to
raise rates to comply with state and federal requirements, impacting residents and businesses.

* Current efforts to anticipate regulatory shifts, secure grants, and build funding partnerships are
not yet sufficient to offset future cost increases or protect long-term rate stability. Engagement
with local, state, and federal partners could be stronger to expand resources and community
influence.

MAJOR STRATEGIES / OUTPUTS
STRATEGY 1: Capital Improvement Planning

Actions:
* Maintain and update the 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) annually to reflect
infrastructure needs, timelines, growth projections, and funding strategies.

STRATEGY 2: Budgeting and Financial Management

Actions:

* Develop and monitor the annual budget to align with strategic priorities.

* Provide monthly financial updates to the Board to ensure transparency and accountability.

e Maximize internal resources by using in-house staff for projects whenever feasible.

» Conduct rate studies as necessart to ensure fair cost recovery and financial stability across all
enterprise funds.

e Review rates annually and use financial forecasts to plan for potential adjustments.

STRATEGY 3: Grant Funding and Financial Assistance

Actions:
* Actively pursue grants and low-interest loans from state and federal sources.
* Maintain a grant tracking database.



STRATEGY 4: Fiscal Responsibility and Long-Term Planning

Actions:
e Maintain reserve balances per District policy.
* Evaluate opportunities for debt reduction and refinancing.

STRATEGY 5: Partnership Development and Engagement

Actions:

e Build relationships with local, state, and federal agencies, granting organizations, and public
service entities to identify opportunities for funding, technical assistance, joint initiatives, and
enhanced community support.

Local Engagement:

e Invite the County Supervisor to attend at least 75% of Board meetings annually.
* Host or co-host one town hall meeting per year.

e Appoint a liaison to attend Silver Lakes Association meetings.

e Invite police and fire representatives to attend at least 25% of Board meetings.
» Engage with local organizations at least once per year.

» Explore revitalizing the Helendale Chamber of Commerce.

State Engagement:
* Invite state representatives to host one town hall or attend a Board meeting annually.
» Staff to meet with representatives or field staff once per year.

Federal Engagement:
* Invite federal representatives to host one town hall or attend a Board meeting annually.
o Staff to meet with representatives or field staff once per year.

STRATEGY 6: Maintain Regulatory Compliance and Interagency Collaboration

Actions:

e Maintain 100% compliance with all State Water Resources Control Board and EPA
requirements.

e Participate in at least four regulatory webinars, workshops, conferences, or meetings annually.
e Subscribe to regulatory updates from relevant agencies and share key updates internally.

* Maintain relationships with regulatory representatives and conduct annual check-ins.

e Participate in regional emergency management groups and mutual aid agreements.



Who is Responsible:
Department Managers and Compliance Staff.

COST ESTIMATE

* Financial planning and consulting: SXXX

» Grant application and partnership development: SXXX

¢ Community engagement and stakeholder meetings: SXXX

» CIP project implementation: Project-specific, variable (see Capital Improvement Plan)

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

» Reserve fund balances maintained within policy range (reference where this policy is located in
the budget)

* Amount of external funding awarded annually

» Audit findings demonstrating fiscal compliance and transparency

* Completion of major CIP projects according to timeline and funding plan

» Annual program review results used to adjust or enhance recreation and community services

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

e Reserve fund balances maintained within policy range

e Amount of external funding secured annually

e Completion of major CIP projects according to timeline and budget

* Number of active strategic partnerships that provide tangible benefits to the community

¢ Audit findings demonstrating fiscal compliance and transparency

e Community satisfaction with affordability, transparency, and communication

» Evidence of District representation in local, state, and federal discussions on relevant issues
e Rate stability: minimal adjustments required to maintain services

OUTCOME

A financially stable and collaborative District that responsibly manages public funds, maintains
stable rates, expands resources through partnerships, invests strategically in infrastructure, and
ensures reliable, high-quality services and programs for all residents and businesses.



GOAL 5: Enhance Community Growth and Quality of Life by Expanding Inclusive Programs,
Revitalizing Public Spaces, and Fostering Meaningful Engagement—Positioning Helendale as a
Vibrant, Connected, and Desirable Place to Live

OUTCOME

Helendale CSD’s core mission is serving the people who live here. As the community grows, the
District is committed to expanding programs and services, improving public spaces, and
encouraging meaningful engagement through open communication and inclusive planning. By
staying responsive and building strong partnerships, Helendale CSD continues to foster pride,
participation, and well-being—making Helendale a community of choice in the High Desert.

PROBLEM

As Helendale grows, residents expect high-quality programs, safe and attractive public spaces,
and opportunities for meaningful participation. Without proactive planning, infrastructure,
programs, and engagement could lag behind community needs, limiting recreational
opportunities, weakening social cohesion, and reducing overall quality of life.

DESIRED OUTCOME

Residents will experience a thriving, safe, and well-connected community with inclusive
programs, accessible public spaces, and opportunities to participate in civic life. Growth will
enhance quality of life, foster pride and engagement, and strengthen Helendale as a preferred
place to live in the High Desert.

ROLE OF THE DISTRICT

The District is responsible for planning, developing, and maintaining public spaces, programs, and
services; fostering community engagement; and building partnerships that ensure sustainable
growth, social connection, and enhanced quality of life for residents.

PERFORMANCE GAP

e Programs and services may not fully meet the needs of a growing, diverse population. The
District’s approach remains largely reactive—responding to immediate demands rather
than anticipating future trends or proactively shaping inclusive, forward-looking solutions.



o Public spaces and recreational facilities may require revitalization or expansion to remain
safe, accessible, and engaging.

o Community engagement and communication may not reach all residents effectively.

e Opportunities for partnerships and volunteer participation may be underutilized.

» The absence of a dedicated recreation and senior center limits the District’s ability to
provide consistent, inclusive programming for youth, families, and older adults—
especially as community needs diversify and grow.

MAJOR STRATEGIES / OUTPUTS
STRATEGY 1: Community Communication and Transparency
Actions:

e Expand outreach through newsletters, social media, and public workshops.

STRATEGY 2: Customer Service Excellence
Actions:

e Establish service response standards.
e Track customer satisfaction through surveys and feedback tools.
e Train staff in customer communication and service best practices.

STRATEGY 3: Recreation and Enrichment Programs
Actions:

o Continue developing high-quality recreation programs and events that bring families

together.
e Support planning and design of a future community recreation center to meet growing

needs.

STRATEGY 4: Partnership and Collaboration

Actions:

e Strengthen relationships with local schools, civic groups, and county agencies to promote
safety, education, and environmental stewardship initiatives.



STRATEGY 5: Volunteerism and Community Involvement
Actions:

e Encourage public participation through advisory committees, community clean-ups, and
recreational program volunteering.

STRATEGY 6: Community Events and Outreach
Actions:

e Continue signature community events such as Concerts in the Park, Safety Night, and
youth sports programs to promote engagement and unity.

PRIORITY ACTIVITIES

e Expand and maintain communication channels to increase resident awareness and
engagement.

e Track and improve customer service response times and satisfaction levels.

e Implement new recreation programs and plan for future recreation center development.

e Develop and maintain partnerships with schools, civic groups, and agencies to enhance
programs and services.

e Organize and track volunteer opportunities and community participation.

e Host community events and workshops to foster connection and engagement.

COST ESTIMATE

e Recreation programs and events: Gl

e Communication and outreach: Gl

e Volunteer coordination and program support: Gl

e Planning and design for future recreation center: Project-specific, variable (see Capital
Improvement Plan)

KEY PERFORMANCE MEASURES

o Participation levels in recreation programs, events, and volunteer opportunities
» Resident satisfaction ratings and trends

e Milestones achieved for recreation center planning and development

e Frequency, reach, and effectiveness of communication efforts



o Number of partnerships established and maintained with schools, civic groups, and

agencies
e Attendance at town halls, workshops, and engagement events

OUTCOME

A connected, engaged, and vibrant community where residents enjoy high-quality programs,
accessible public spaces, and meaningful opportunities to participate. Growth is managed
sustainably, fostering pride, participation, and wellbeing, making Helendale the High Desert’s

preferred place to live.



Resource Alignment and Utilization

This Strategic Plan builds on the existing budget, aligning the Districts Area’s of Priority Emphasis
with resources and funding commitments. The goals and objectives outlined for 2026-2031 are
directly tied to resource allocation, ensuring that decisions made reflect strategic priorities and
community needs.

Financial Integration

The District’s budgeting process will incorporate the goals and initiatives of this plan, aligning
funding with strategic outcomes. This will ensure that both financial resources and staffing
resources are allocated to programs and projects that support the District's strategic priorities.

e Annual Budget Linkage: Departmental budgets will include measurable objectives that
align with the Strategic Plan’s five areas of emphasis.

» Capital Improvement Plan (CIP): Capital projects will be prioritized based on their
alignment with infrastructure reliability, efficiency, and community impact.

o Revenue: Staff will seek external funding and evaluate rate increases when necessary to
maintain infrastructure, invest in critical water and wastewater improvements, and
maintain service reliability.

e Expense: The District will continue its practice of using in-house staff when feasible,
monitor expenditures, pursue cost-saving alternatives, and use technology to enhance
operational efficiency.

o Fiscal Transparency: Budget documents will remain transparent, easy to understand, and
directly tied to the strategic priorities.

Fiscal Responsibility and Accountability

The District is committed to conservative fiscal management, preserving reserves, responsibly
managing debt, prudent investments, and ensuring long-term financial sustainability. We also
remain committed to ensuring our customers’ rates remain affordable.

The District’s annual budget will include an evaluation on how expenditures support strategic
objectives, ensuring that financial decisions directly support the District’s goals.

Strategic Management Framework

From the outset, the Board of Directors made it clear that the Strategic Plan needs to be a usable
living document—used to guide the actions, decisions, and resource allocations of the District.
The Board understands that the Strategic Priorities must be reviewed annually and updated as
needed. To ensure that the plan is effective it will be incorporated into the budget and be used in
the performance evaluation processes.



Framework Element | Purpose Frequency

Staff Report Add a line to each applicable staff report indicating Ongoing / As
Alignment (Board which Strategic Plan goal the item aligns with Applicable
meeting Agendas)

Strategic Review Assess progress toward strategic goals and adjust Annually
priorities in response to changing needs and available
financial resources.

Departmental As part of the annual budget, assign annual Annually
Priorities departmental goals as part and re-assess the 5-year
capital improvement plan. Ensure these annual goals
are aligned with the strategic plan.

Budget Integration The Strategic Plan will serve as the primary driver of all | Annually
departmental budget proposals. Budget line items
should include a Strategic Plan Budget Alignment that:

e Links every line-item request to a specific goal,
strategy, or performance measure.

o Identifies expected outputs, outcomes, and
performance indicators.

e Supports long-term community benefit and
operational sustainability.

Strategic Plan Review | Informal review to assess the plan, the progress, and Annually or
any challenges. As Needed
General Manager Evaluate the General Manager based on progress Annually

Performance Review | toward Strategic Plan goals.

Managing Change and Adaptation

Change is inevitable, that is why the Strategic Plan is intentionally designed to be flexible and
responsive. Shifts in regulatory requirements, financial conditions, infrastructure demands,
community priorities, or staffing may require a reassessment of our goals and priorities to ensure
continued alignment with its mission and strategic direction.




Performance Measurement and Evaluation

To measure the success of the Strategic Plan and support continuous improvement, the District
will establish performance measures for each strategic priority. These indicators will track

outputs, outcomes, and long-term impact. Reviewing these measurements will help us

understand where we’re making progress and where adjustments may be needed. Results will be

reviewed annually and incorporated into planning and budget documents to communicate

progress to the Board and the community.

Key Performance Indicators (KPlIs):

Priority Area

Aligned Performance Metrics

Organizational
Resilience & Workforce
Development

e Maintain an annual retention rate of 90% or higher for full-time
employees

e Employee satisfaction or organizational culture survey- Achieve an
overall satisfaction score of 80% or higher

e All vacancies to be filled within 90 days

e All employees have participated in one professional development
training/seminar

Infrastructure Reliability
& Emergency
Preparedness

e Number of infrastructure upgrades completed

e Response time during emergency events or service interruptions

e Number of emergency preparedness trainings or drills conducted
annually

Operational Efficiency &
Technology
Modernization

e Reduction in manual or paper-based processes
e Online services utilized (e.g., bill pay, new service applications,
registrations)

Financial Strategy &
Strategic Partnerships

¢ Annual budget alignment with strategic priorities

e Amount of external funding secured

e Communication, collaboration and participation with community, local,
state, and federal representatives

e Financial Performance Measures (reserves, investments, and budget to
actuals comparisons)

e Capital Improvement Plan projects completed

e Annual rate review

Community Engagement
& Quality of Life

e Resident satisfaction and trust levels

e Participation rates in community and recreation programs

e Number of programs and community events offered

e Qutreach engagement metrics (social media reach, event attendance)




Appendix A
Helendale CSD’s Core Values

e Fiduciary Responsibility

What it means: Making sound financial decisions that prioritize community benefit and long-
term sustainability.
How we will accomplish it:

e Make all financial decisions based on facts, data, and thorough analysis.

o Identify cost-saving measures wherever possible.

e Pursue grant funding opportunities.

e Utilize in-house staff for projects when feasible instead of outsourcing to third-party
contractors.

e Review financial statements monthly for accuracy and trends.

e Conduct a mid-year budget review to adjust for changing conditions.

e Review the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with the Board at least annually to ensure
alignment with priorities.

e Maintain affordable rates for customers while ensuring financial stability.

e Review and assess investments and communicate with financial investors regarding
market trends annually.

e Transparency

What it means: Ensuring that the business of the community is conducted openly and make
information is available and easily accessible to the public.

How we will accomplish it:

e Post meeting agendas, minutes, and financial reports online for public access.

o Stream board meetings for remote viewing.

e Publish budget and strategic plan updates in an easy-to-read format.

e Provide clear explanations of rates and ensure any rate changes are properly noticed.
Inform customers of rate changes in our newsletter and on the website.

e Streamline the public records request process.

e Ensure financial data including current and prior years’ budget, monthly financial
reports, and audits are available on the website.

e Integrity

What it means: Consistently adhering to strong moral and ethical principles, even when no one
is watching. It reflects honesty, trustworthiness, and a commitment to doing what'’s right.
How we will accomplish it:



Ensure all decisions and actions comply with District policies and procedures, applicable
local, state, and federal regulations.

Biennial Ethics training for all Board members and management staff.

Act with integrity by avoiding conflicts of interest, upholding a shared code of ethics,
and making decisions guided by the expectations of transparency, fairness, and
responsible governance.

Act in the public’s interest, maintain transparency, and be accountable to the
community. This includes ethical governance, financial oversight, and open
communication.

We are committed to being honest and transparent, treating everyone with respect,
professionalism, and fairness in every interaction.

We communicate clearly and consistently

Deliver reliable services, manage resources responsibly, and ensure the Districts
mission and vision are reflected in how we serve.

e Innovation
What it means: Seek out new ideas and smart technologies that help us work more efficiently,
improve services, and solve problems.

How we will accomplish it:

Integrate technology to improve online customer experience (portal for billing, service
requests, and account management).

Use technology to automate routine customer service and back-office tasks.

Explore the use of Al.

Utilize automated control systems for water and wastewater systems to monitor,
manage, and adjust water and wastewater operations remotely in real time.

Utilize technology to assist in mandatory reporting to ensure accuracy, reduce manual
errors, and streamline compliance with regulatory requirements.

Explore new technology that will improve our water and wastewater systems.

o Collaboration

What it means: Working together to solve problems, share resources, and deliver better
public services. Strengthen partnerships with local, state and federal representatives. Build
strong relationships with community partners.

How we will accomplish it:

Strengthen collaboration and encourage teamwork across departments.

Build strong relationships with state, county, and federal representatives to advocate
for community needs.

Build and maintain strong relationships with regulatory agencies to stay informed on
evolving compliance requirements, receive timely guidance, and ensure our
operations meet all local, state, and federal standards.

Partner with grant agencies to secure funding for infrastructure and community
projects.



Collaborate with the Silver Lakes Association, Helendale School District, and other
community groups on programs and events.

Establish mutual Aid Agreements with neighboring agencies to assist in the event of a
major emergency.

o Work Ethic

What it means: Demonstrating dedication, commitment, accountability and reliability to
deliver exceptional service to the community.

How we will accomplish it:

Set clear performance standards and expectations.

Recognize and reward outstanding contributions from staff and leadership.

Provide ongoing professional development opportunities to strengthen skills and
knowledge.

Promote a culture of responsibility, ownership, and pride in work at all levels.

Ensure timely, accurate, and high-quality completion of projects and services.

Create a culture of adaptability and proactive problem solving in which creativity is
encouraged.

Make customer service a priority—listen, respond thoughtfully, and treat people with
kindness.

Be mindful of costs and use district resources in a way that avoids waste.

Uphold safety standards in all operations to protect staff, customers, and the
community.

Build a workplace that prioritizes collaboration, teamwork and respect.



APPENDIX B

Chapter Technology

Technology Introduction

Technology plays an increasingly vital role in supporting the operations, governance, and public service
functions of the Helendale Community Services District (HCSD). As the community grows and service
expectations evolve, the District’s ability to deliver efficient, reliable, and transparent services depends on
the strategic use of modern technology.

This chapter establishes a framework for how HCSD will plan, invest in, and manage technology over the
next five years. It outlines goals and initiatives designed to strengthen core infrastructure, enhance
cybersecurity, improve operational performance, expand geographic information systems (GIS) and asset
management integration, and enhance communication with customers and stakeholders.

The District’s approach emphasizes alignment between technology investments and the broader Capital
Improvement Program (CIP) to ensure that new systems support both immediate operational needs and
long-term strategic objectives. By implementing these initiatives, HCSD will continue to build a foundation
for resilient, data-driven, and customer-focused operations, ensuring that technology remains a key enabler
of organizational excellence and community trust.

1. Purpose and Vision

Helendale Community Services District (HCSD) recognizes that technology is foundational to efficient,
transparent, and resilient service delivery. Investments in technology enhance reliability, improve
communication, and ensure data-driven decisions across all District functions, water, wastewater, solid
waste, and community services.

The District’s vision is to strategically leverage technology to:

e Strengthen operational reliability and data integrity.

 Improve transparency and accessibility for customers and stakeholders.
* Optimize efficiency through automation and integration.

« Safeguard District assets through robust cybersecurity and redundancy.

N

. Guiding Principles

¢ Resilience: Systems must support continuity of operations during power or network disruptions.
¢ Integration: Data systems should interoperate across departments.

e Security: Cyber protection and data privacy are essential at every level.

* Transparency: Technology should promote accountability and accessibility.

¢ Sustainability: Lifecycle planning ensures investments remain current and fiscally responsible.

3. Strategic Goals and Objectives
1. Goal 1: Strengthen Core Infrastructure and Cybersecurity



Conduct comprehensive IT and cybersecurity audits.

Develop a Technology Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plan integrated with the Emergency Operations
Plan (EOP).

Implement network redundancy using dual internet providers (e.g., Frontier and RACE
Communications).

Expand multi-factor authentication (MFA) and password management across systems.

Conduct annual cybersecurity awareness training for all staff.

Establish incident response protocols and periodic penetration testing.

Goal 2: Enhance Operational Efficiency through Automation and SCADA

Modernize SCADA architecture across all wells, tanks, and lift stations.

Integrate real-time monitoring, alarm management, and automated reporting.

Deploy remote sensors for energy optimization and leak detection.

Enable remote troubleshooting to minimize downtime and site visits.

Require SCADA readiness and standardized communication protocols for all new capital projects.

Goal 3: Advance GIS and Asset Management Integration

Continue expansion of the District’s ESRI-based GIS platform for water, wastewater, and park
infrastructure.

Implement an Enterprise Asset Management (EAM) system integrated with GIS.

Link asset, billing, and engineering data for unified information management.

Equip field crews with Trimble GNSS and ArcGIS Field Maps for high-accuracy data collection.
Provide recurring GIS/EAM training and certification opportunities.

Goal 4: Improve Customer Service through Technology

Redesign the District’'s website and online customer portal for clarity, mobile access, and online service
forms.

Implement a customer alert and billing notification system.

Offer mobile service applications for outage updates and emergency notices.

Develop real-time dashboards showing water quality, capital projects, and performance indicators.
Collect customer feedback and satisfaction metrics through online tools.

Goal 5: Support District Staff through Modern Tools and Training

Maintain reliable IT equipment, software, and connectivity for all departments.

Establish a formal technology replacement and refresh program.

Integrate cloud-based collaboration tools for internal and remote operations.

Provide staff development and cross-training in cybersecurity, GIS, and data literacy.
Encourage innovation through pilot programs and staff-led process improvement projects.



4. Five-Year Implementation Plan (FY 2025-2030)

Fiscal Year

FY 2025-26

FY 2026-27

FY 2027-28

FY 2028-29

Key Initiatives

Complete IT &
cybersecurity audit;
Begin SCADA
upgrade for Wells
12-18; Deploy MFA
& backup
verification; Begin
GIS asset validation.

Adopt Technology
Continuity Plan;
Expand SCADA to all
lift stations; Launch
new District website
& mobile alerts;
Procure EAM
software & begin
pilot.

Fully implement
EAM integrated with
GIS; Deploy field
tablets for work
orders; Conduct
cybersecurity
tabletop exercise;
Launch public
performance
dashboard.

Evaluate SCADA &
EAM performance;
Apply analytics for
energy
optimization;
Refresh IT
hardware/software;
Add stormwater &
park GIS layers.

Responsible
Department(s)

Administration /
Operations /
Engineering

GM /IT/
Operations

Finance /
Engineering /
Operations

Operations /
Administration

Performance
Indicators

Audit completion;
25% SCADA
modernization; MFA
implemented; GIS
inventory > 90%
accurate.

Plan adopted; lift
stations integrated;
new web portal
active; EAM pilot
initiated.

EAM live; work
orders digitized;
cybersecurity drill;
dashboard
published.

SCADA analytics
active; hardware
refresh completed;
GIS expanded by
20%.



FY 2029-30

Update five-year
plan; Conduct
cybersecurity re-
assessment; Pilot
Al-based predictive
maintenance;
Publish Technology
Annual Report.

GM / Board /1T /
Operations

Plan updated; Al

pilot complete;
Annual Report
presented to Board.

5. Cost Estimate and Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Alignment

Project /
Initiative

SCADA
Modernization
(Phase 1-3)

Cybersecurity
&IT
Infrastructure
Upgrades

Technology
Continuity &
Disaster
Recovery Plan

Enterprise
Asset
Management
(EAM) System

GIS Expansion
& Field Data

Estimated

Cost

$650,000

$120,000

$25,000

$185,000

$75,000

Funding
Source(s)

Capital
Reserves /
CIP Project
WW-09 &
W-14

General
Fund /IT
Reserve

General
Fund

Capital
Reserve /
CIP Admin-
02

CIP ENG-04
/

CIP
Reference

W-14 / WW-

09

IT-01

Admin-01

Admin-02

ENG-04

Timeline
(FY)

2025-2028

2025-2027

2026

2026-2028

2025-2029

Notes /
Dependencies

Multi-year
phased
SCADA
architecture
and control
panel
upgrade.

Includes
network
redundancy,
firewall
replacement,
MFA, and
server
migration.

Integrated
with EOP;
includes
consultant
support.

Software,
licensing,
integration
with GIS, and
staff training.

Adds
stormwater



Accuracy Engineering and park
Project Budget layers;
Trimble GNSS
devices.
Customer $60,000 General CS-01 2026-2027  Web design,
Portal & Fund / online
Mobile App Customer payment
Development Service integration,
Budget and
notification
system.
Hardware & $90,000 IT Capital IT-02 Ongoing Scheduled 4-
Software Replacement year cycle of
Refresh Fund computers,
Program servers,
licenses.
Al Predictive $40,000 R&D Ops-05 2029-2030 Linked with
Maintenance Reserve / SCADA data
Pilot Grants for
pump/valve
performance
prediction.
Annual $8,000 / yr General Admin-03 Annual Recurring
Cybersecurity Fund awareness
Training & and
Audits compliance
program.

Total Estimated 5-Year Cost: Approximately $1.25 million

CIP Integration: All technology investments are coordinated with the District’s Capital Improvement
Program and Annual Budget Cycle, ensuring alignment with infrastructure projects (Wells 12-18, Lift
Stations, Civic Center IT, and future park facilities).

6. Evaluation and Reporting

Progress will be reviewed annually during the Strategic Plan and budget updates. Department heads will
submit technology performance metrics to the General Manager for inclusion in the Annual Strategic
Performance Report.

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs):
e SCADA uptime > 99.5%
e Cybersecurity compliance score = 90%



e 1009% asset mapping completion and EAM integration by FY 2028
e = 60% customer adoption of online services
e Annual reduction of manual work orders = 25%

7. Long-Term Outlook

HCSD will remain proactive in adapting emerging technologies that improve operational reliability, fiscal
accountability, and customer satisfaction. Future considerations include:

e Cloud-based control system redundancy.

« Artificial intelligence for predictive analytics and leak detection.

» Smart metering and customer water-use visualization tools.

e Regional broadband partnerships to improve system connectivity.

Technology will continue to serve as a cornerstone of the District’s operational resilience and commitment to
transparent public service.



SERVie,,

2y

gﬁt%HldlC ity Services Distri
S 3 elendale Community Services District
(HELENDALE | y

DATE: January 15, 2025

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Creation of a Board Committee

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

This item was requested to be placed on the agenda by the Board. Currently the District has no
standing committees since the Park and Rec committee was disbanded a year ago. In some cases,
committees can be helpful in vetting items, creating additional transparency, and addressing
technical issues. Management would encourage the judicious use of a committee as there is a
significant commitment on the part of Staff to prepare and committee materials, post agendas,
complete minutes, etc.

The District has effectively used the ad hoc committee process in the past to address specific
issues with a limited duration. When the subject was concluded, the committees were disbanded.

The establishment of a committee is purely at the discretion of the Board. Counsel will provide
input on the requirements for committees.

FISCAL IMPACT: To be Determined
POSSIBLE MOTION: This matter is at the Board’s discretion

ATTACHMENTS: None



J1HLs10

T3
[EETME Helendale Community Services District

2
=

= =
=

0

O

Date: January 15, 2026

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year as part of the budget development process the capital improvement plans (CIP) for each
fund are reviewed by the Board. These plans outline proposed capital expenditures for both
equipment and infrastructure improvements. It is important to note that approval of the CIP does
not constitute approval for the capital expenditures as each capital project over the General
Manager’s signing authority is brought to the Board for a separate discussion and approval. The
CIP is a guide for anticipated expenses, not the approval of these expenditures.

Attached, for the Board’s review, is the draft FY2027 Capital Improvement Plan for Wastewater
with the current fiscal year projects included for reference. This will be the starting point for a
more comprehensive discussion on the possible capital needs of the Wastewater operation over
the next five years.

Staff will review each line item for the proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) with the Board
and provide a detailed explanation of both the proposed projects for FY2027 and the completed
projects for the current fiscal year at the Board meeting.

The CIP outlines the possible year in which a capital need is scheduled, however, these projections
are often aggressive, and the timelines are modified each year as unfinished projects are pushed
ahead and new capital needs are identified. Further, operational necessity can also increase the
priority of a project, and it could be moved forward as needed.

FISCAL IMPACT: As estimated in the CIP spreadsheet
POSSIBLE MOTION: None
ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT Wastewater CIP



€9v‘ZLy'L $ | 000'G86'L $ | 000°000°L $ | 000'66Z°Z $ | 000°0ES‘L $ | o00‘'0¥E  $
MaN | 00000k  $ sjuawade|day dwng pjaid eelvlve
€9v'll6 S P8l Jejog|eg
LZAd Wolj pSAO| 00066 § #4187 L#4L pINgay J8)idoig|ze
405 1$ Aq paseaiou] "LgAS 0} OEAL Woly paro| 00000 § Js1seb1q “Aiepuodag ‘Aiewid juswaoe|day |eomoa3| g
MaN 000'0€ 3 sdwnd uonels Y| xajd- / edfoe
000°00S'L § Jiedayauawade|day su uos|es|ez
000'6S $ wawsoe|day sjeq) api|s juanyullgz
MaN 000'0F $ SW00Y duing qeusd|Zz
0EAH O} 62Ad WO paropy 000007 § 8INs0|2Ud ¥ S|aued "saAlq J8)|i4 buippu] [az
MaN 00008 [3 sajeq) (z) seouenua jueld sajeb onewony|sz
00009 $ Bunelb map ‘Juswaoeiday ¥ Jieday|yZ
2}945U07) pue Jaquieyo 1B ‘awn|4 |jeysied Buneon
10S 1§ waoy paseatou) 000'002  § ¥npuod ® bulm Juswaoe|dal J0jeIaUan) (g2
LZAd Wolj psAo 000°02E  § uoney|iqeyay Jeyue| Aepucoasize
M3N 000'0SE 4 uoneinbyuoy buldig man / sduwing ssaooid abpnis[iz
000008 4 (awaoeiday) seur abpn|s jueid|oz
%599 Aq pasesiou| "gZA - WOl pSAoL 000'00L ¢ apelbdn |eouyoe|g uosynws|el
LA Wolj parop 000051 $ (dwng meN pue sjpued [eou109|3|8L
‘Buneon ) uonels dwngd Aemyied ajejligeysy
LZAH Wolj panopy 000051 § {dwnd maN pue s|aued |eouoal3| 2L
‘Buneon) uonels dwng Jaucoyas ajel|igeysy
/CAd WOly paroiy 000'Sy $ (g1) suawaoe|day arlea wooy dund|gl
8ZAd 01 9ZA- W) PAAOW 0000S€  § auysung o} elsiA - Buur weysks uonosiogsL
8ZAd O} JZAd wolj paroy 000'0S€  § UB|d Ul peoy JeydsylyL
5Z$ AQ paseausu] "/ZAd 0} 9ZAd WOl parop 000'GY $ (5) sdwng dwng|¢y
LZAd O} 9CAH W} paro)y 000'0SE % Buneo) Jsyuen Aewud|zy
%0G 1§ 01 %0SZ$ Wod) pa2npay “LZAd 0} PAAON 000'0S1L ] Juswaoe|day usslosieg asieon ||l
L€ Ad Ol 62Ad 000°009 $ Juswadse|day |0k
woyj psrop Wswase|dsy Jasnyiq g aur Jamolg Jasnyiq g eur ‘speay Jemojg ‘J91sabiq qeysy
pue speay Jamo|g yim ‘191sabiq pauiquon
M3N 000°02 $ |04U0Y) Sjewl) Wooy Jamo|gle
M3IN 000°0Z1 $ saAlQ Jeyue|) Aepuoosg|s
000Gl $ Juswase|day/lieday |ED108|T SHIOMPESH |2
L2 A4 01 /2R 9ZA- WOl pBAO 000'08 $ sdwngd abpn|g wbeiydeig|g
JAP0GS 0} YOES Wody pesealou) 000°05 $ | 000°05 $ Seale snoliey, - bulul WajsAg uoioe|o9)|g
9ZAd 01 8¢ A Wol) paaoy 000'G2 $ ejawe) Jamas|y
00052 $ BAIEA 284D pUE SB[BA 81D Jaliid bulppLL|e
[ aoyxoeqd|g
000'0S $ vAVYDS L# Uolels U g ued|1
LEOZAS 0€02A4 620ZAd 820ZAd L20Z Ad 9202 Ad

LEOZ - £20Z Ad 19Bpng [ende) Jajemaisepy



	01162026.pdf
	SKM_C554e26011218130.pdf

